HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Wednesday, April 21, 2021 4:00 pm
Regular Meeting
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 1% Floor of City Hall
400 W King, Kingsville, Texas

Conference Line Call: 415-655-0001 and when prompted type access code:
1262109951#
OR
Live Videostream: https://cityofkingsville.my.webex.com
Access Code: 1262109951

BOARD MEMBERS
Maggie Salinas, Chairman
Jonathan Plant
Daniel J. Burt
Tamara Brennan
Lupita Salazar Weeks
Jeri L.S Morey
Dr. Maria de Jesus Ayala-Schueneman

CITY STAFF
Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/
Historic Preservation Officer

Stephannie Resendez
Administrative Assistant IT

The following rules of conduct pertaining to public comments have been adopted by this Board:

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

No one may speak more than five minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.
No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so
All submissions of evidence, i.e. photos, drawings, will be retained by the Historical Development
Board and will become a part of the permanent file.

I N

When speaking at the podium, if necessary, adjust the microphone and clearly speak into the
microphone.

e CALL TO ORDER

e ROLL CALL



APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(s)- February 24, 2021

**4AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY
AND PUBIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY BOARDS. To
reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a manner
intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and presenters from
personal contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City Boards. Public testimony
and public hearing input for Public Comment and all items on the agenda at public meetings
of the City Boards shall be provided in written format and presented to the Board Secretary
and/or designee prior to the start of each meeting of the Historical Development Board. This
testimony and/or public input shall be in accordance with the Board Secretary’s instructions,
which shall be posted on the Board Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall
and on the City website and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony
shall be provided to members of the City Boards prior to voting on measures for that
meeting. Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the Board Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written testimony
shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas Government Code section
551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes of any public hearing requirement
under law. The meeting may be held telephonically or via videoconference; and, if so
conducted, the public may participate remotely by following the instructions of the Board
Secretary which would be posted on the Board Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City
Hall and on the City website.

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS (SEE MEETING
RULES)

POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

AGENDA ITEMS

Item #1 Discuss and Consider Action to install a metal fence from Yoakum Avenue to Lee
Avenue, west of the Pavilion on 6" Street.

Item #2 Discuss and Consider Action on adding canopies and paint to the shopping center
at 6'", Block 17, Lot 17-24 also known as 618-634 E, King Avenue, add an outside seating
area to the east side of building.

Item #3 Discuss and Consider Action on addition and remodel of Henrietta Hgts, Block 2,
Lot W/2, 22, 23, 24 also known as 614 W. Richard Avenue

Item #4 Discuss and Consider Action on home remodel on Orig Town, Block 31, Lot 14-
16, (Apts) also known as 315 N. 374 Street.

Item #5 Discuss and Consider Action on a remodel with new paint and windows for a
residential home Orig Town, Block 70, Lot 7, 8 also known as 415 E. Kenedy.



Item #6 Discuss and Consider Action on resurfacing and painting exterior building and
canopies on commercial structure, Orig Town, Block 55, lots 13, 14 also known as 425 E.

King Avenue.

Item #7 Discuss and Consider Action on a final rendering on remodel of Orig Town,
Block 41, lots 1-29, also known as 418 E. Kleberg Avenue.

Item #8 Discuss and Consider nomination for Leroy David Thibodeaux.

Item #9 Discuss and Consider nomination for Lucia G. Perez.

e STAFF REPORT: - Lupita Perez resigned March 12, 2021
o MISCELLANEOQOUS - Any topic may be discussed but no action taken at this time.

e ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICE

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to
participate or observe and need special assistance beyond what is routinely
provided, the city will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner. Please contact the City Secretary at 361-595-8003 at least two
business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific needs
and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement
of the Historical Development Board Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, April 21, 2021.



Brenda Joyas
Downtown Manager /Historic Preservation Officer

Posted

@S Aopm
on'J- [5-20




HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD

SPECIAL MEETING
February 24 @ 4:00 PM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 W KING AVE
Minutes

Attendance:
Historical Board Members Present: Staff:
Maggie Salinas Brenda Joyas, Historic Preservation Officer
Jonathan Plant Stephannie Resendez, Administrative Assistant II
Daniel Burt

Tamara Brennan
Dr. Ayala-Schuenenan

Historical Board Members Not Present:
Lupita Perez

Lupita Salazar-Weeks

Jeri Morey

Call meeting to order: Meeting was called to order at 4:15 PM

. Discuss and approve minutes from previous meeting — Tamara Brennan made a motion to
approve the minutes of the December 16, 2020 meeting as presented. Daniel Burt seconded. All
in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

Daniel Burt made a motion to approve the minutes with changes of the January 20,2021 meeting.
Jonathan Plant seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

Public comments on items on or off the agenda: - None.
. Postponements/Adjustments to the Agenda: None.

. Discuss and Consider Action on a request to demolish a garage at 6", BLOCK 9, LOT 3.4
also known as 605 Henrietta Avenue. The applicant is the owner, Martha C. Alegria. The
contractor is to be determined.

Brenda Joyas told the board that the garage at 605 Henrietta is dilapidated as shown in the
pictures provided in the packet. The garage is detached from the home. The garage is tilting at an
angle and the roof also tilts down toward the middle. Ms. Joyas told the board that it is the staff’s
recommendation to approve demolition.

Jonathan Plant asked if the City Engineer evaluated the property. Ms. Joyas replied that the City
Engineer doesn’t do that, the Building Official. The Building Official did not go out to the
property but looked at the pictures and agreed that it should be approved for demolition.

The applicant, Ms. Alegria told the board that she would be going through the city to demolition
the structure.

Jonathan Plant made a motion to approve the request to demolish a garage at 6", BLOCK 9,
LOT 3, 4 also known as 605 Henrietta Avenue. Tamara Brennan seconded. All in favor; none
opposed. Motion Carried.




6. Discuss and Consider Action on a request to remodel the outside of the residence at 6,
BLOCK 9, LOT 3, 4 also known as 605 Henrietta Avenue. The applicant is the owner,
Martha C. Alegria. The contractor is Estevan Elizondo.

Ms. Joyas told the board that the structure has some disrepair but still has a solid frame to work
with. Ms. Joyas added that she walked the inside and outside of the home with the owner. The
floors are in great condition as is the frame of the home. With new siding, paint and windows,
the house can continue its historic presence much longer. Ms. Joyas added that the applicant is
asking for approval on fixtures as everything is. There will be no changes to the design.

Ms. Salinas asked if the current siding will be replaced with the same siding, Ms. Joyas replied
yes.

Jonathan Plant made a motion to approve the request to remodel the outside of the residence at
6%, BLOCK 9, LOT 3, 4 also known as 605 Henrietta Avenue under Standard 9 of the Secretary
of Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Daniel Burt seconded. All in favor; none opposed.
Motion Carried.

7. Discuss and Consider Action on a request to add a room addition to the residence at 6",
BLOCK 9, LOTS 3 .4 also known as 605 Henrietta Ave. The applicant is the owner,
Martha C. Alegria. The contractor is Estevan Elizondo.

Ms. Joyas told the board that the addition will extend a room that is towards the back on the East
side of the home. If the house is being viewed from the front property, the street, they will not
see any addition because it aligns with the width of the house on the front. It’s also not viewable
from the side. Ms. Joyas stated that as far as historical, it won’t take away from the design of the
home because it will still look the same from the front.

Mr. Plant asked what would happen to the roof line, Ms. Joyas replied that it will just extend
from the front of the house. Mr. Plant asked if they were going to lose windows? Ms. Joyas
replied that the window facing the rear of the property will be lost because that will become an
open space. The wall will no longer be there but when it’s extended out, there will be a window
to the right.

Jonathan Plant made a motion to approve the request to add a room addition to the residence at
6, BLOCK 9, LOTS 3, 4 also known as 605 Henrietta Ave under Standard #10 of the Secretary
of Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Daniel Burt seconded. All in favor; none opposed.
Motion Carried.

8. Discuss and Consider Action on a request to remodel the outside residence at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 72, LOTS 11, 12 also known as 521 East Lott. The applicant is Oscar
Soliz, P.E representative of the owner NOVUS Property Group, LLC. The contractor is
Oscar Soliz, P.E
Ms. Joyas told the board that the applicant will be remodeling the existing home and has
provided pictures of things that will be changed on the home. Such as the siding, rotten wood,
existing window trim, windows. The applicant also provided drawings to show more of the style
of the trim and a list of materials that will be used. The singles are architectural dimensional
shingles, primed fiber cement vented soffit, primed grooved fascia and fiber cement and primed
pine lumber window trim.

Jonathan Plant made a motion to approve the request to remodel the outside residence at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 72, LOTS 11, 12 also known as 521 East Lott under Standard #9 of the
Secretary of Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Daniel Burt seconded. All in favor; none
opposed. Motion Carried.

9. Discuss and Consider Action on a request to remodel the residence at ORIG TOWN,
BLOCK 22.1L.OT E/2,11,12 ACRES .0 also known as 323 East Alice Avenue. The
applicant is the owner and contractor, Javier E. Canales.




10.

11.

12.

Ms. Joyas told the board that the applicant will be replacing siding and windows. The applicant
has provided a list of materials he will be using for the home. He will be using Millwork wood
and the windows will be Larson Aluminum Low-E White. Mr. Plant asked Ms. Joyas what her
recommendation was. Ms. Joyas replied that her recommendation is to approve so they can see
an improvement to the home. Mr. Plant asked Ms. Joyas if she had looked over the materials and
concluded they were fine, Ms. Joyas replied yes.

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the request to remodel the residence at ORIG
TOWN, BLOC 22, LOT E/2, 11, 12 ACRES .0 also known as 323 East Alice Avenue under
Standard #9 of the Secretary of Interior Standards of Rehabilitation.

Discuss and Consider Action on a request to remodel the residence at ORIG TOWN,
BLOCK 60, LOT 9-11 also known as 313 West King Avenue. Applicant is Kendrick
Lashawn Carter in behalf of property owner Randall E. Nielsen. The contractor is Alazan
Builders, LP.

Ms. Joyas told the board that the applicant will be replacing double, single doors, windows, some
siding that needs assistance. He will be repainting some of the wood the same color as the siding
that it is now. Replace broken windowpanes. Replacing the roof with the same pitch.

Mr. Plant asked Ms. Joyas what her thoughts were on the replacement siding? Ms. Joyas told the
board that the current siding was not new, it was done sometime in the 90s. It’s not the original
part of the home but it is existing right now.

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the request to remodel the residence at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 60, LOT 9-11 also known as 313 West King Avenue under Standard #9 of the
Secretary of Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Daniel Burt seconded. All in favor; none
opposed. Motion Carried.

Discuss and Consider Action on a request to add a canopy to the commercial building at
ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 (TOTES & THINGS), also known as 400 East
Kleberg Avenue. Applicant is owner David Thibodeaux. The contractor is John Maupin of
South Texas Canvas.

Jonathan Plant made a motion to approve the request to add a canopy to the commercial building
at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 (TOTES & THINGS) also known as 400 East Kleberg
Avenue under Standard #10 of the Secretary of Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Daniel Burt
seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

Discuss and Consider Action on a request to change the colors of the Train Depot located at
JUAN MENDIOLA, LOT 192, (RINCON DE SANTA GERTRUDIS), (RR Depot),
ACRES. 91 also known as 100 East Kleberg Avenue. The applicant and contractor is the
City of Kingsville.

Ms. Joyas told the board that this was an item that is being revisited from the last meeting. Dr.
Ayala-Schuenenan had mentioned she would try and go through the South Texas Archives to see
if she could find any color postcard. She told Ms. Joyas that she couldn’t find anything with the
depot regarding colored postcards. Ms. Joyas added that at the Planning Department, they know
have a History major helping as an intern. Ms. Joyas asked the intern to do some research on
colors that dated back to the 1900s. The intern visited Sherwin-Williams, visited 3 or 4 major
name brands, and spoke to them. Ms. Joyas spoke to two of them and they didn’t have colors that
went back that far. Ms. Joyas stated that the intern found Dunn-Edwards paints that show
Spanish Colonial Revival Mission colors from the 1900s and that has almost identical matches to
the colors at the L&M Railroad. The colors that Ms. Joyas wanted to change the depot to, the
green, yellow and red.

Ms. Salinas stated that she showed a picture of the depot and that it shows the colors. Ms. Joyas
replied that the colors in the photo were almost identical to the colors of the L&M Railroad but
then after analyzing the picture. The building in the foreground was the Humble Gas Company



13.

14.

15.

which was off 6™ and Yoakum. The building that was in the picture was behind the Humble Gas
so that wouldn’t have been the depot.

Ms. Salinas and Mr. Plant asked if the colors shown in the packet are available in exterior paints,
Ms. Joyas replied no, they are mainly interior paints. She added that those were the only colors
that they found from that time period that had been used. MS. Joyas stated that mainly outdoor
exterior was not often used, it was just whatever material you used. That’s what the railroad did,
they picked the brick, but they never painted. They kept the depot that color of the brick.

Mr. Plant commented that he felt there was sufficient evidence that the depot was painted in
vibrant colors in the past. Mr. Plant continued and stated there wasn’t any significant evidence
showing that the natural stone was painting anything other than the natural stone. Ms. Joyas
stated that they had never stated they had painted the depot in that past that color. The brick now
is at a very fragile state, usually they would not recommend any sealant or any paint but there
aren’t any funds to be able to replace the brick within the next five years. The best thing to do to
sustain it a bit longer so they can get funding would be to seal the bricks, choose a color from
that time period to paint it. Mr. Plant stated that he didn’t have a problem painting to preserve it
but painting it a color that was not originally painted was not a good idea.

Ms. Salinas stated they had to take into consideration the building surrounding the depot that
most of them had abided by the board’s request those lighter colors, not vibrant. If they were to
go that route, it would stick out that the board is not in compliance with the rest of the buildings
surrounding the train depot. Mr. Plant suggested they paint the brick the same color with a
sealant. Ms. Joyas asked if that was what Mr. Plant was suggested and Mr. Plant said yes.

Mr. Plant stated he suggest that the brick be painted with a paint containing a sealant, matching
the building the way it is now. Something less garish and more historically accurate.

Ms. Joyas stated that right now, the brick at the bottom on the side of the depot is painted a tan
color, the other half is the natural brick and then the windows are painted a brown color, the sill
is a tan color. The ceiling under the canopy is a blueish-green or aqua color.

Ms. Salinas suggested that it should be all the same color.

Mr. Plant suggested that the train depot be colored a neutral earth color as it is now or as Ms.
Salinas suggested, a canary yellow. Something in keeping with the character of the original brick
as it is regarding the exposed beams, maybe a brick red kind of color, with the windows
matching.

Ms. Joyas re-stated what the board members had discussed, the bottom half of the brick that’s
already painted tan to stay the same, to seal and paint the natural brick the same color as it is now
and all the exposed beams, window frame, sills and underneath the roof will all be Prairie Clay.
Ms. Salinas asked Ms. Joyas if she could get them the color palette of the exterior paint of the
ones that have been submitted.

Jonathan Plant made a motion to approve the change of colors on the Train Depot as suggested
and the exposed beams, window frame, sills and underneath the roof to Prairie Clay at JUAN
MENDIOLA, LOT 192, (RINCON DE SANTA GERTRUDIS), (RR DEPOT), ACRES .91 also
known as 100 East Kleberg Under Standard #10 of Secretary of Interior Standards of
Rehabilitation. Daniel Burt seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

STAFF REPORT — NONE.

Miscellaneous — The board spoke about a homeless gentleman that resides downtown. Ms. Joyas
told the board that she has spoken to the Police Chief who has spoken with Adult Protective
Services and are pending information from their care worker.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 5:21 PM



CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: April 21, 2021

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO)
SUBJECT: Union Pacific Safety Fence

APPLICANT: City of Kingsville
CONTRACTOR: To be Determined

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action to install a metal fence from Yoakum Avenue to Lee Avenue, west of the
Pavilion on 6" Street.

EXHIBITS

Map and Pictures

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

There has been safety concerns with the rail road track being so close to the pavilion. In the past there
has been a plastic fence installed to help keep the tracks and people separated but due to it being
plastic, it would wear and tear and would need to be replaced often. City Manager approached the
Union Pacific Railroad (UP) about two (2) years ago to ask for a fence to be installed. Union Pacific has
reached out and approved the City Manager's request. They (UP) will pay for fence and installation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Due to events being held at the pavilion it is in the public’s best interest to install a fence parallel to the
railroad tracks to assist in keeping the tracks and people separated.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the



4)

5)

structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

[

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/HPO



Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: (’\ A‘%& O( [///1\/1dy‘}%vlﬂ~€
Address: )‘HD E; lo\l[\i}] -’4'\/@

Contact: Cell: 3(/011 22\ - @751/ Home:

Email: '/%@ ‘(}CLA @ C(\[\/J\ D{' lt V8] Ale Cé\’l/l
A U

Property Owner: _ [ Jyion p@d Ge ﬂ@él Load

Address: [ O | AL T(MAC&/{%L,@» St (¢ e 7890/
Contact: Cell: _2 |0 ~ 323= 3540 Home:
Property Location and Description: '(irzile L v Pawllion and PF(C
Danied Moxcon S thoton € Vonlwm Ave 6 W-les Ase.

[ ehvuery Real [2oad cnd  Eondign
Description of Work:

Put wp & metal / (ron [almin ww\ “szée//\ e 04 564“«/{%&
OlU/v( }/)['ut/{"\/\%fl LAk -

Contractor:  {/ I‘A

Contact: Cell: Home:

Email:

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

uhwnN R

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: @/&LU/{»& ‘:ja%{'] ad
, = Date: 3/';3/ Z0 2|




sgglle Clty q
nguCenter

-

i bt

1Siuodle|y/|eiuegiodd

ptta/Ave W/Henrietta’/Ave
. St et

rtJ Kleberg; -
C. lerary-w :

omans|Elub
Kingsville
1

b
!

AT

Church; -Kingsville

+

- Elrs,t_.Unlted Methodlst

Metal fence to run the yellow line from Yoakum to Lee.



ggwlle Clty
zlinglCenter |}

oy

o

Dl o i ST

W l'eejAve

1Siuodle|y/|a1ueqiodd!

ptta/Ave W) H nrietta Ave

jome .""“Q'a:.v, - —— *. .
- l‘
" |
.

ngswlle

rt J. Kleberg x _ naPaV|I|on

c.Libranyss
- Casé“Ricardo

Tperr e

omans €lub
Kingsville

B9 e 4 : ‘2"‘““
um ve
Flrst Unlted Method|st- ;E Yoa s R

Church-Kingsville

Metal fence to run the yellow line from Yoakum to Lee.

) ’
u
.é —d
oy ks 1 R
E Yoakum Ave/

-

| Kleb'érg

AnF




i (;.\\"Sj\”x{\‘ SR f{?&‘ig “WA?AWA‘?AW

e S e
AV
\"FAT;

AT R, "-\’
sy




et

.

®
-

|
{
{
\







AT
2 2 Ry Yoy




2
H
:

e A s L !




CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: April 21, 2021

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPQO)
SUBJECT: 618-634 E. King Avenue

APPLICANT: ICC Gulf Coast Retail | LLC, Owner
CONTRACTOR: Precision Painting and South Texas Canvas

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action on adding canopies and paint to the shopping center at 6th, Block 17, Lot
17-24 also known as 618-634 E. King Avenue, add an outside seating area to the east side of building.

EXHIBITS

Historical Development Board Application, Sketch drawings, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups, Materials,

(@)
o
o
S
7

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

ICC Gulf Coast Retail | LLC (ICC) has recently purchased the plaza at the corner of W. King Avenue
and 11" Street. They would like to up-date the plaza by painting and adding canopies to the building as
well as an outside eating area to the east side of the building surrounded by wrought iron fence.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

ICC had provided a complete presentation and visual views of what the plaza looks like presently and
how it would enhance the building with new paint and canopies. The colors for the building: Tinsel,
Volcanic Ash, and Oatmeal match the existing buildings in the area giving it a cleaner look. The owners
mention the final color of the canopies has not been decided but they have provided a vendor they will
purchase the canopies from and mention the canopies would match the new colors picked for the
building, swaying more to the blue choices. The additional outside eating area will be a cement slab
surrounded with a wrought iron fence. Staff recommends approval.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.



3)

4)

5)

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/HPO



Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: _ |CC Gulf Coast Retail | LLC

Address: 25134 Rye Canyon Loop, Suite 300, Santa Clarita, CA 91355

Contact: Cell: 512.387.5862 Home: N/A

Email: __ beau@ironcanyoncapital.com

Property Owner: ICC Gulf Coast Retail | LLC

Address: 25134 Rye Canyon Loop, Suite 300, Santa Clarita, CA 91355

Contact: Cell: 512.387.5862 Home: N/A

Property Location and Description: 618 - 634 E. King Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363

Legal Description: 6TH, BLOCK 17, LOT 17-24

Description of Work: Repaint the exterior of the building (all four sides) and install

entryway awnings above each tenant's storefront. / éy’%&ad erfdoo v/
r\lxtm‘nod': Syace / Cast S';cle.\>
Contractor: Pajinting: TBD - probably Precision Painting; Awning: South Texas Canvas

Contact: Cell: Home:

Email:

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups Attached
Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures) Attached
Materials List or Samples Attached

Proof of Ownership Attached

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable) Not applicable

LAl O

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will completed as described. as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: |CC Gulf Coast Retail | LLC, Beau Donohoe

Signature: - Date: 03/01/2021




¢ M3IA B1lIAsguly -usiseq NI

sdn-}o0\ ‘sueld a)S ‘sueld ‘Buimelq ‘YoeNs ;| NqIuX3 mﬂ



"10j02 AjiteA o} sdiyo uied Jo 3o2p UB) 100D JO 8210/ B }JNSUCD 3sE3|d
‘uonelsidisiul 10j00 Ui Adea sisiuuid pue sionuow einduwon

T M3IA :3]lIAs3uly -ugisaq INr

sdn-o0 ‘sueld SYIS ‘sue|d ‘Buimelq ‘UoleNs ;| HaIyx3 mu



uoipayddo s1y1 fo 14pd sp payop1ID US3G IADY S10J0I BUIUMD 3AIIDIUBSaId31 JO 1SI| ¥ "10j02 an|q
Y4Dp D 3G A3y 3SOW [[im 3 “3Wayds Juipd mau ayl Juawijdwod jjim 40jod [DNIID 3l *3AJIDIUISIIdEL S| SBUIUMD ay3 fo 10j0I 3y 1DY] 310U 3SDa|d

uonjejjeisu] Sulumy juouya101s :Sunspuay

sdn-300| ‘sue|d SYIS ‘sueld ‘Buimelq ‘yoeNs | HqIyxg



Exhibit 1: Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Frontier Plaza
618 - 634 E. King Ave

Kingsville, TX 78363

Ao et 1A 0-8"

3!_ 0I|
9 Awnings
13- 0" to 25-0"

epoxy anchors

o~ CWU block wall

Anchor detail 1A

3'- 0" - Max spacing

Materials and details:

(1.1) Aluminum tube - welded (6063 - T5/.93)
(1.2) Fabric Cover - "Weblon Coastline"

(1.3) Hilti HIT-HY 200-R epoxy

(1.4) 3/8" dia. all thread anchor bolt



Exhibit 1: Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Frontier Plaza
618- 634 E. King Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363

Existing building

[ I I T T T ] [ I 1 J 1T JT

New store front awnings

King Ave.




EXHIBIT 2: PHOTOGRAPHS

Subject Property




East+ sSide







Rear (North) Side



1159\ 2y} 03 ulpjing



:3sej ay} o1 Buipjing



:ynos ay3 o3 Suipjing



‘YO 3y} 0 Suipjing



m Exhibit 3: Material Samples (Paint)

JM Design- Kingsville: VIEW 2

TINSEL 555-3

Band
Cornice

Door

Door Trim
Window Trim

VOLCANIC ASH 555-6
Lower Body

OATMEAL 510-2
Upper Body

Computer monitors and printers vary in

v s i = X Imine: A Aalar Fea e At
Please constilt a Voice of Color fan deck or |

color interpretation.
int chips to verify color.




Exhibit 3: Material Samples (Awnings) ]
2013-201 A |

w e h I n n ® 62" wide / 15 oz. per square yard (weight varies slightly from color to color)

[}
Coastline Plus® awning fabric is a high performance PVC composite that features a 3 !b
strong polyester base fabric. The top surface is treated with the Rain Kleen® finish d
for color retention and prolonged fabric life. Coastline Plus® is UV, water, and

P L u s ® mildew resistant, and is backed by a 5-year limited warranty.

Coastline Plus is available in solids, complement solids, linen-backed solids and
select stripe patterns. It is extra strong, with manageable weight for superior
resistance to sag and stretch.

Flame resistance meets or exceeds the standards of California State Fire Marshal, NFPA -701 TM2, and
ASTM E-84 Class A flame spread.

L e S
857239 857238 857200
CP2739 IVORY COAST CP2738 EBBTIDE TAN CP2700 SAND

857290 857897 857892 857206
CP2790 SAIL WHITE

CP2792 BEIGE CP2706 BEACON YELLOW

{
s
}
i‘
]

857223 857220 857241 857246 857212
CP2723 PANAMA PURPLE CP27471 BAY BLUE CP2746 OCEAN BLUE CP2712 DEEP SEA BLUE

PREMIUM

857247 857217 857219 857218 857230

CP2747 NAVY BLUE CP2717 GULL GRAY CP2719 DRIFTWOOD CP2718 CHARCOAL GRAY CP2730 SUNRISE SAFFRON
PREMIUM PREMIUM PRERIUM PREMILM




4 857242 857204 857202 857243 857201
: CP2742 TROPIC GREEN CP2704 ISLAND TURQUOISE CP2702 SEA PALM CP2743 TEAL CP2701 HARBOR GREEN
FREMIUN | REMIUR PREMHUN
| .
857211 857891 857896 857209 857205
CP2711 GLADE GREEN CP2791 DARK TAUPE CP2796 TERRA COTTA CP2709 RUST CP2705 CORK BROWN
i FREMIUM
857225 857245
CP2725 BARQUE BROWN CP2745 PIRATE BLACK

Coastline Plus® Duplex Patterns
Solid topside with Linen print underside.

g

TOP UNDERSIDE TOP UNDERSIDE

VP I b+

R S S R T2
st e O e P i 4 e A
B L S 5T B A SR
B e =
ARSI S B T S

PR AR SN S T A SIS

PR AR S0 e e R
e e ph g S G e e

i

857111 JADE LINEN 857250 SAND

CP2811 GLADE GREEN CP2750 CORK BROWN
PREMIUR

857112 MIST BLUE LINEN 857251 WHITE
CP2812 DEEP SEA BLUE CP2751 GLADE GREEN
Uh4

amos

857252 IVORY 857156 SILVER

CP2752 RUST CP2856 METALLIC SILYER
PREMILM




PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK STUDENT VERSION

2986-/8¢ (216)

. 1000
S CHONOD i €982 XL "ITNASONIM o0
D717 | l1e19y 1se0) 4N J9)| .m_m_> Rm@m_m_ _,M_Um_m@ 31IS
HINMO .
/JI/
2% T
bz
= v
5 — 2
\ ~
- &H o
i = @
N _ 3 T

% ' =3 i L T m
(] = ) m
= LL (7))
= . o > ”
2 g A - e c
> = Z o < =]
m < < = X m
N ¥ (@) U] Ll 5
- < = <
2 ® z 2
2 ]

=5

S8

| &

o~

miE

] <

0|3

m 2

NOISHIA LNJANLS MSIJO0LNVY NY A9 dIoNA0dd




PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK STUDENT VERSION

298G-/8¢ (219)

JOHONOQ N3G €982 XL "ITNASONI 2000
0711 Ileay 1se0) Jin9 O| AV ONDA _,m_ m_% zm/ﬂm
MIANMO '31IS 103royd
n D
Z
mhn <
1 G
T
S5
.~ = ,
2 N :
> 9]
: / S
: 2
> . :
7 N z
p
2 — m
5 — :
S <
: []° | =
: ¢
= = = Z|
< Z S | 5|
< < S| s
X O Q) me
O = = |2
< m N|on
- Y
: AU
al o e
NOISH3A LN3IANLS MSIAOILNMNY A9 AID2NA0Md




PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK STUDENT VERSION

2986-/8¢ (215)

JOHONOAQd N3 €9€82 XL ITTUASONIM

"IAV ONIM '3 029 €000
IT11 I'ejay 3seo 4N DI

: NOILVAI 1S

NG 31IS 103royd OILVATT
2 2
o 2
< :
-~ (&)
: z
: z
: 2
5 3
: :
: 2
2 2
- 3
- =
3 5
- A
S o
. 2

2|2

Of o

HE

>\

<C

|8

| m )

flAT‘
NOISH3A LNJANILS MS3A0LNY NV A9 d32NA0¥d




CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: April 21, 2021

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO)
SUBJECT: 614 W. Richard Avenue Addition and Remodel

APPLICANT: Abel Balboa, Jr., Contractor
CONTRACTOR: Acina Construction

REQUEST

To Discuss and Consider Action on addition and remodel of Henrietta Hgts, Block 2, Lot W/2, 22, 23,
24 also known as 614 W. Richard Avenue.

EXHIBITS

Historical Development Board Application, Kleberg County Appraisal District Appraisal, Homeowner's
Request, Homeowner'’s Pictures, Map of Home Location, Staff Pictures, Site Plan and Layout 1&2.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

Homeowners would like to expand their home to be able to enlarge their kitchen, dining room, sunroom,
and add a master suite. The addition will be added to the rear of the home in the same width of the
existing home and would just expand to the rear of the property. Homeowners state in their letter the
front of the home will not change besides updating/replacing of the materials with Hardie-Plank.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Due to the expansion of the addition being to the rear of the home and style of the house staying in par
with the present home, staff recommends historical approval.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the



4)

5)

structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/HPO



‘ ‘ Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: ﬂrl’)e/( (—3 U Oay TP / ﬁél A/ﬂ‘ CLVVJ OZ

Address: _gO§ (D, Poe T o%ff?w/éi Tx 87363
Contact: Cell: 24/ ~ L )— SUFY Home:

Emailt. _36ab (7 @ gena [ com

Property Owner: ]:L,/a Avil //24//‘le L

address:_ &1 \J 3 phored Ave K“/\a sville ETX 153673

Contact: Cell: A/ H-H29-6F €0 Home:

Property Location and Description: 6/Y (/. @1 cheydd Lose
Aoldibon o Hope Mt Bedror o 7?017}7\;

Description of Work: _Aeld. _fo /Mt Dedrevm ; Bt s ) @gﬂm@(

Litednn + DSy revna St W/fé/l%%aﬁaés_ﬁ

/4/% 0% c,./b(?p(/\(/&fc "ﬁ(‘%\.é_mc/“/ab[fﬁ.& ,//’%ﬂm

Contractor: /4//)5/ /;ot/ /Dac-\ }7/‘ ] gk

Contact: Cell: 3 é/ _— Ny = Q & C/ Home:
Email: 3G b(7 @)‘f]}ytﬂ%;/« C&IN

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

0o WS

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Pri ame ébl)n 2o/ M /\/ﬂviééﬁ
Signature: \ 4/&/ Date: 3 /3 / lD 1




City of Kingsville
Historical Development Board

3/2/2021

To Whom it may concern,

We humbly request an approval from the board for an expansion of our permanent home. The proposed
engineering drawings and site plans delineate the extent of the project, which, in brief, extends the home rearward
to add additional restrooms, master bedroom and entertainment space via an expanded kitchen and dining area
that my wife Elvira has been waiting on for the last 9 years since we made the to 614 W Richard Avenue upon
retirement from our respective careers. We originally purchased the home 19 years ago as an investment property
and over the years felt truly at home in Kingsville and made the big move in 2012.

In short, the street-side appearance of the home will still be maintained in the style and construction as originally
built, with updated insulation and siding which is in need of replacement. The expansion goes directly rearward
and is going to have the home extending back to the same depth as the other homes on the block, which will also
maintain continuity, should anyone feel the need to walk between the homes to observe the neighborhood
(unlikely but possible) The bottom 2 photos (attached) are intended to show that perspective, while the first 4
images show the home from the front, which will not change (besides updating/replacing of materials), to include
angular views that show the adjacent homes on the West 600 block of Richards Avenue.

Regarding materials, we propose to replace the wood siding with Hardie-plank.

Voss Engineering has done the required design work for Windstorm approvals, foundation, and all the other
needed parts of compliance to the most up to date building codes, HOWEVER, these requirements do not cause a
change in the external look and feel of the home or disrupt it’s proper place in our cozy little neighborhood.

Our Contractor is Abel Balboa, of Acina Construction, who has an extensive resume and we trust him deeply,
having worked together on many projects..... and he is as concerned as we are about doing things the right way.
We communicate constantly and fully expect this interaction between ourselves, Acina construction and the city of
Kingsville to be a smooth and productive experience for all parties.

Yy L]
Respectfully,’/, - (/,,/ - // /. /QZC_
< L 7 L L .,.,,-;____711_;.
ey v ;//’ / /2 Yo
7 JV YA ,,.""' Vel L
Fabrizio & Elvira Martorello
614 W Richard Avenue

Kingsville, TX 78363

Attached: photo images, engineering drawings, proof of ownership and completed application form




1S SIIPMIN

1SISIIPMIN

-
L ~= P

"

614.\W_Richard Ave,
Kingsville, TX.78363

g ¢ AR
ot

] Map data 2021, Map d




614 West Richard Avenue

0 B ot

E - ®
— W
—

i

5 I 0 0 B o




Alley View of Apartments (white) in the Rear of the House (blue)

ERPTLRCEE

Pg2/3



Alley View of the Right Side of Apartments (white) and View of the House (blue)

AN
e

Y
L%

A4

N

a%:
— W

WS

Pg 3/3






& [Last Day 50%O0FF]HandMade I X | G hareels oharmacy - Google Sear X [l Hematite 4006-2C Color Chip [V X 4 [} = (=} X

&« > C @ valsparcom/en/colors/browse-colors/lowes/black/hematite-4006-2¢ T * o

valspar

Colors v Products v Professionals v Support v o)

4 Browse Colors

HEMATITE

4006-2C

LRV ® RGB HEX Available at Lowe's
7 86,89, 94 #56595E 3
[ meeting-82670220..ics  ~ (] meeting-98049049...ics A [ RFS+Reading+listpdf  ~ Showall X

i

4006-2C
Hematite

color used at 307 w Lee and 727 w yoakum.

; 'Paint color for the house is Hematite (dark grey) with white trim - same



The windows are going to be Hurricane rated vinyl from Jenn-Weld or Pella (TBD based on availability)

Our current windows are standard frame and we haven’t yet decided between sticking with that or going to the
traditional “grid/box” style windows.. (see pic that shows both style descriptions as well as actual pic that shows both
styles) our big front window is currently 3 side by side standard clear pane... I've also provided a pic on how it would
look different with the traditional box/grid pattern.



ia superior

r
50 SERIES

- _—nﬂl Vinyl .~

de primera calidad con
TER | MmuY BUENO

ro de energ

e ——— e

e i et



Main house 1736 sq ft

Apts 924 sqg ft Total existing is 2660 sqg ft
Proposed addition 1188 sq ft

New combined total 3848 sqft

Lot size 8750 sq ft (62.5x140)
Combined total Dev 3848 sqgft
Remaining open space 4902 sq ft

62’_6”
f——42'—0" 4 [
M =CE .
T EXISTING APARTMENT | l”il'_ﬁ'
46'—0" 7 o
A—10'-0" 18'—-0" ¥—10'-0"— 2’ >
’I /LB’—O"ﬁ, ’ 4»_1 » C'D
= N\ e 00 ) "
OFFICE 7 S 3
o) SCREENED MASTER BATH L & 5 % PROPERTY
| PORCH CLOSET' ﬁg | LINE
"g ( . 7 12 o //// /
BATH #2 ‘ ‘ A .
S— @|||®) 4 ) N Cf / Clj
o 17 " @) o
; j DINING ROOM @ B - D 1 é ‘Cl) i— % i
d = ) 1
g 1 6'—14
; dli /[L AESTe S 4 X
8 % 1) 6,—3"7’ &
;) i = l: [(f
REF. é 2 x 14r_4%n
NEW I
EXISTNG A -
: N
A—16'-0"— 'ol
M
62’—.6”
614 W RICHARD AVE.
FLOOR PLAN SITE PLAN

SCALE- 1"=100' SCALE- 1"=250'

ACINA CONSTRUCTION
808 WEST AVENUE I
KINGSVILLE ,TEXAS 78363

DRAWN BY: T.MORA
DATE: March 12,2021
JOB NO: 1102021

H. SCALE : N/A

V. SCALE: N/A

REV:2

HOUSE ADDITION
614 WEST RICHARD AVENUE
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363




CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: April 21, 2021

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO)
SUBJECT: 315 N 3 Street

APPLICANT: Dennis Yaklin, Owner
CONTRACTOR: Cruz Garza

REQUEST

To Discuss and Consider Action on home remodel on Orig Town, Block 31, Lot 14-16, (Apts) also
known as 315 N. 3rd Street.

EXHIBITS

Historical Development Board Application, Roof Drawings for Accessory Building, Roof Drawings for
Main House, Owner Pictures and Staff Pictures.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

Dennis Yaklin would like to remodel the home and replace the roof, windows, doors, and paint. Mr.
Yaklin states the color is Stone Lion (please see attached color swatches and examples). He would like
to replace the roof with a metal roof as his neighbor to the north on W. Lee Avenue has ( as shown in
the attached pictures), replace all the doors with a six panel metal door (picture attached), replace
windows (pictures attached), and close-in some windows for safety, energy, and privacy reasons
(pictures also attached).

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

The property is in great disrepair and shows signs of vagrancy on the property. Remodeling the home
would bring it back to its splendor and help the neighborhood look better. Staff recommends approval.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or



4)

o)

appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/HPO



315 N 3" Street Remodel

Additional Board Questions:

Pictures of the windows and exact locations where they will be installed?
Please see attached pictures with orange spray paint, marked with an x will be closed in.

Pictures of the doors and exact locations where they will be installed?
All doors (8) will be replaced with a 6 panel metal door. Please see attached picture.

Will the roof look like the red metal roof pictures you submitted or will it be a different color? Please
provide a color swatch for the roof.
Please see attached pictures with exact design and color.

Will the eaves be closed?
Yes, and they will be painted the color: Eclipse (similar to a hunter green color)

What will the stone lion paint be applied to? Doors? Windows? Trim? Whole house? Please provide a
paint swatch.

Stone Lion paint will be to the brick and windows only.

Eclipse will be to all the trim and doors.



! Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: 76/‘ MS Vw/<

ries LIS LD AVE C  OFfer [.<;\,9w:/1€( X D85
Contact: Cell: __ (s 92§ X¥20c  Home 22F 8200

Email: _ Q- P 4 You @Séc.‘,@/béa,ﬁ NeZ”

Property Owners_L2EunS Y ekl

aiess 376 N He S ST Advesylle, TTEE343
Contact: Cell: ?él 228 §i0 0 Home: ARY F20%

Property Location and Description: <3/.5 A T 3 £ Street- 5 it A Rr ﬁmJ

Description of Work: ;14-24@/&/5( K:?bx y LI "q_,S 5 » oE)
?&C'A T / §&AC Z\L@ﬂ 3 d@%’ IV SiNe wndaos

Contractor: C ﬁu Z é’&'ﬂf 2<
Contact: Cell: 5@”’ 1/55’ 57/ 3 9 Home:

Email:

Documents Required:

D Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

2 Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)
3. Materials List or Samples
(3>  Proof of Ownership
5 Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will completed,.as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable co

(Applicant) Pri e: Z éﬁﬂ S //A://e///(’
Signature: L 713//5/7 Date: 57 /D 92/




trsad wi

o sor VIS 8 oW g
s, arur L PO ORI LNIN
77 TReLLeLe §§N s
SEACUIIIINY HVOUSINLE ATI—CT ()
VTTANT sos04 V4 597
TV Snvid 1ranTx e w00

SHIAUTS SHILSAS ONSTHY

CURE -

|
|
|
i
|

g

ONIATING ¥v3d
SVX3L 'ITUASON
1334Y1S a¥E HLHON S1€
H04

1
O¥ ONILSIX3 ¥3A0 4008 MaN I TR
JOO0H ONILSIXT HIAO "NOILO3S SSOHD
w?
Ty
'2'0,99 5IVN Q.91 /M SdI70 INVOIYYENH §°2H (v)
331 V NI OTIVN 91Z -2
T < T i, Bujsi3 \ \
-~ v ﬁ
g : / X
\ P ._ —— . _ w - — — = //.U-O ‘m im
" j 2 @ 9%2
QOOMATd § \ j <_
3NVd-d ,9%,2 /.wx.m 431 40y Jayig Auanl
\ . // Bupidolg ,9x.2
20,2 @ '>'0,2 @/ sdours Ja3 30y
B 3Joddns uajy joy abpry !

40 53]] W0j0] ,9X,2

'S||b# puUD Sj00s ‘sioo|y Joj bupypaysg

P2IDY—VYdV 89 |IDYs 'PJOOF PUDIS PajuslQ 1o poomk|d—[pLsiop Bunoays
483139 Jo gff "4°'d'S—IplepN bBuiwoly

'[991S SS3UID}S 1O 'PazIUDAIDY AjDOjUDYDS JO A|0dli3oe|3 ‘paddiq joH 29 |IDys
S12U3)SDy JBYIO |0 'PazIubAjp9 dig JOH "UIW 9q ||DYS POoOM Pajbas) Ojul S|IDU ||y
RS

O, @Jnsodxa ysnb ydw gL psads pum Y| 8102 :PUM T
Il A1069300 sty glOZ 08I T
810z vl @ @pod buppng -y

uonDol}ioedg UbISa(] pub sSopol)




%%%mw//é "

1éz%ﬂ/ LDooks = pretsl
// // Lo gt
O ////'//\f/ /07
@ ]26447 Lghr 74"
G”&m Zwﬂ>




— TSR S e

N ek ‘ .A... R .L., LR ,‘. .. -
S0 SNVOIHENH S 2H (#)

Svyx3al ‘FTIASOND
13341S aye HLYON SLE :
e HO4 oo e
AHALTS SHTLSAS ONSTLL. 40O ONILSIXZ ¥3A0 4004 M3N St
S ‘NOILD3S SSOHO
ZPs eIl SdIT0 INVOINENH §2H (¥)
| ey TR
Z ‘
7 B RS
aooMATld § Er—ee e (T 20,2 8 ,9%.2
i JTIONIHS NOILISOdWOD i
Z IR el U273 30y Jayarp Adanj
Bunidoid ,9%.2
i 20,2 @ s =
‘ 1uoddns Jsa oy 2Bpiy uo\WO@mw_Qouvomo%mPu,om
m - L RS
3 3 ) ST i P21DY—VdY : ‘S||DM pUD Sj00J ‘SIOO ey
_ ! T ., 3 i 9 lIoUs ‘pJoog pubsS pajusli 4o Uoo\,,_\,_n_l_oc_wymww w::o}m
3 < t, 5 . \ DUlDsYS
o { ‘[88)S SS8|UIDIS JO 81329 o z# "4'd'S—ipusion Buiwos
4 1 : ) 2 IDIS JO ‘paziubA|og A|ooiu e
g % S15UBISDI JBU1O (D ‘pa llodiubyosy Jo A|polnos|3 j
i L ; llo ‘peziudAipy dig joH “uiw aq (ous u_O)H.l UMWQQD JOH 8q |pous
A LS L ) S ibeJ] ojul sjipu |y
% 2l 3 | S JLUIN
T R, LR R L : 0., @4nsodx
- e e e ® 3snb ydw og| paads pum o
_ £ O RI0E R U

e | : e li £10B3100 ¥siy 810z ogl 7
8102 0dl : spoj Buipjing |




cotons

BULDW G

SL\y-191-19€ XV e
58/8-0/8-888 i 1l
009L IX3 09LY-202-198 : .Se@bﬂ@h_.

% o LA FJV :CLMQ‘—& _
<7 Qw@ﬁm




[Available in 26 gauge)

24" Coverage

|
ol o 1

(Available in 26 gauge)

12" Coverag

BERRR- ——4“"—'—.—-‘_—_———‘_——

1-1/47
R PANEL (Available in 26 gauge)
36" Coverage ShL

B |
B e S D g e P Sl
PBR PANEL (Available in 26 gauge* and 24 gauge**)

U & PBU PANEL

36~ Coverage

e p

~ N N LN N S\ aNG 34

U PANEL (Available in 26 gauge)

36" Coverage
=
- |
LN VRS SN\ TN /o \ NN Y 347
PBU PANEL (Available in 26 gauge* and 24 gauge**)

CORRUGATED & CPB PANEL

29" Coverage

o~ |

31.5" Coverage
2-314” TR |

/s

SSP ~ SUPER SHIELD P
[Available in 29 gcvuge***aﬁ\;\J 2E6Lgauge)

o 3 Coverage
e B " .‘f’
At |



VN B \

ewter Smokestack Gray /ifh— 5
: d

" Coco Brown

Rustic Brown

srown ..




=]

0028-922-19¢ 10 S088-022-49¢
Sehaigey | Whaipag .
e

. SHUaLIedy Wajh ooy

' =X
::m. e







EE
=
=

. e e
(s

=
LTS
s
e

l.m.‘i'..{‘: :'i

il b
Mkl ],:{ vl..:i!lii l:




o

Py
o WO 2

niar e




. B
24 |

.\‘_«_, i

(IF




n‘
..34.9.« Lar

!

S :
A b e,
. A \ ¥

~

1







RN e e







PS5 Z0y G







CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: April 21, 2021

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action on a remodel with new paint and windows for a

residential home.
APPLICANT: Box R. E. Holdings, LLC, Owner
CONTRACTOR: De La Garza Construction

REQUEST
Discuss and Consider Action on a remodel with new paint and windows for a residential home.

EXHIBITS

Current picture of home, color swatches, window replacements.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

Home is needing an update with more energy efficient windows and new paint, white home with dark
navy blue trim.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Home is in good shape but could do with a fresh update and more efficient energy windows. Colors are
agreeable to the neighborhood being the house will be white with a touch of dark blue color on the trim.
Staff recommends approval.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.



4)

5)

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/HPQO



Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: Box RE Holdings, LLC / Justin Box

Address: 4602 Billy Rd, Corpus Christi, TX 78415

Contact: Cell: 904-625-2551 Home:

Einalis box.justin @ gmail.com

Property Owner: Box RE Holdings, LLC

Address: 4602 Billy Rd, Corpus Christi, TX 78415

Contact: Cell: 904-625-2551 Home:

Property Location and Description: 415 E Kenedy - ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 70, LOT 7, 8

Description of Work:

Replace windows on sides and back of house and in garage apartment.

Sand and Paint exterior of house and garage building in matching shade of existing white.

Contractor: DelLaGarza Construction

Contact: Cell: 361-355-2141 Home:

Email:

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

Aol

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: _ Justin Box

Signature: W Date: 4/5/2021










s|qe|leAy
ISEINIE ] €«

g heg | G| sisly

A S,0M07 ajjIAsBury
1e 8|qejieAy 8| @

dnyjoid 210)S 8314

1Eed 0] ppy

Ao

+ L

uoNeSUSaPUOD pue map|iw ‘Buipe) sisisal
pue |9ad 1o diyo Jou S20p Jeyl JAUIA papruixa Ajjenb ybiy yym iing e

biusyyeam suone|jejsui ayew sdjay pue awely ay}
Jo 1eyawuad |jny ayy spunouns uy Bujreu jesBajul payound-aid Ul-y/L-| e

Aungess pue yibuass
1ajealb 10} ABojouyas) papjam-uoisny Buisn pajquiasse sawel e

L £LO0LYEZr# 19POW 669125 L# Wal|
mopuipy Buny ajBuig auya uononsisuoy meN
ssalb3 JAUIA quer ul-g X UI-G'6S X Ul-G'LE 00S2-A NIM-a1ar

Moy ulea]

‘pie) abejueApy s,amo
1noA yum spew saseyoind ajqibije uo %g areg ow.wﬂ —.w

i w7 ks




CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: April 21, 2021

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action on resurfacing and painting exterior building and

canopy on commercial structure.
APPLICANT: Derek McArthur, Alcork, LLC, Owner
CONTRACTOR: Carlos Ocampo and Randy’s Roofing

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action on resurfacing and painting exterior building and canopy on commercial
structure.

EXHIBITS

Outside building pictures of existing canopies, stucco colors, metal roof design, metal roof color.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

Building is in disrepair and having leakage issues. Resurfacing would seal the building. The canopies
are shredded from age and weather. Color on building is chipping.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

The building is having leakage issues so with the resurfacing they will be able to solve that issue. The
new color and canopy will renew the look of the building. Staff recommends approval.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.



4)

5)

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/HPO



Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: __ Dere (K Nt r - Kﬂafl/ / le [ fu/o:UffD[v C
Addess: _ 45 E. King

Contact: Cell: Bl [ ~ FAlp '~‘4/ 23 Hme

Email: 6{ willome ardbhur@ yahro, copv

5 N

Property Owner: _Neyv K N lthur — Aleoy K LLL

Address: 95 [ .,Kmﬁ, or 13948S N Blvd  CCIX iXL}/O
Contact: Cell: .S lp) — Fp ~ lp 2 2L  Home:

Property Location and Description: /sts Nlymbered 12 and /4 Block flumber<ss
of m’/m/rw,/ Tewns,de of Km:m/z ’/(/‘ /(/Zcbera aum'y Joxes 425 £ kg

Description of Work: 4!/ &(posea/ 8)(1[&!1 or WAl surfaces *\,-"/Md CLUT@H//L _shsw)

§ij of ﬁ?u;(ma mw( araclélng - wWil) ke resurfacecl ufsij EF—S/SﬁuUD
system . Al work b %valefl by hand and manufacturer m/zcmﬁm recommndetin
il A e e })inéf N Backy's oégﬁﬁ?ififﬁdﬂw

Contact: Cell30/339S /477;2//3@/ 758 /50 Home: ik /(/ / /4J

Email: /\,/ // /’}_

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups /\//A

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures) v~

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner N/A‘
(If Applicable)

LI ol O

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: ,>€f\@ K /V[CM/LI/LL [

Signature: éo(———- Date: ?L /6///_90,_9\(
é/-K.‘_’) 7




SRR

iy § 55 s
e

e
o5

14

2 7 Dy

v

T s

..~‘~\‘ rpep : ....«\\\N\s ., ...\s\\ w\w‘.u\ eeia

Rt d TR P

{lein LHD Pty

Bt W awwy y, \.L LAY VB T r 2B IR W =
WRIUL 1l apng g g,
¥

| UImEN I iy v py g ' g e 7Y 0V
Bl T BT A L Srrryl e T /

.s,i.‘b.zh.g\._... AT LY S o o e

" MR ey e

AN Y

£ o %y W ret L2 7

v /A Y/.r /
N, L

r

/e 4 \2‘\!
L /) £ o I




s et AP B S .

B g — e e yrs
S = e e 0 e

= —

iz

240

1SLO-9IE qos)
onoexdoar







PANEL OPTIONS

e
AP PANEL
[Available in 26 gauge)
24" Coverage
} 127 ’ ?
AL N v
CFS PANEL '
(Available in 26 gauge) F
g Sl SR e el 12" Coverage s
/i N ]t
CF PANEL
(Available in 26 gauge)
12" Coverage o

AL L

R & PBR PANEL

36" Coverage
I 12 S (
‘ RAET
R PANEL (Available in 26 gauge)
36" Coverage
[ 12 ]

B |
\_] 1-1/4"

PBR PANEL (Available in 26 gauge™ and 24 gauge* ¥

U & PBU PANEL

36" Coverage

= .

7 34
U PANEL (Available in 26 gauge)

36" Coverage

_'.;ﬁ'__] e “\’

\ /\ N %I 3/4”
PBU PANEL (Available in 26 gauge* and 24 gauge**)

CORRUGATED & CPB PANEL

29" Coverage
Ff@’!] R “I

/N 78"

CORRUGATED PANEL (Available in 24 gauge)

31.57 Coverage

,z—.we:] N ‘I

N/ ] 78

CPB PANEL (Available in 26 gauge* and 24 gauge**)

SSP — SUPER SHIELD PANEL



Galvalume Plus? White

Panel Color

<k Charcoal %~ Deep Blue Deep

\ S ;
A ! f
e
Pttt e |

Patriot Red Bright Copper Ic

Rustic Red Saddle Leather Brown Coco E

SR e s e e e e e SO




CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: April 21, 2021

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPQO)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action on final rendering on remodel of 418 E. Kleberg Ave
(Child’s Bldg).

APPLICANT: Corner S Properties, LLC, Owner
CONTRACTOR: Benz and Klumb

REQUEST
Discuss and Consider Action on final rendering on remodel of 418 E. Kleberg Ave (Child's Bldg).
EXHIBITS

Child’s building final presentation and architectural drawings.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

The Child’s building had lay vacant for many years and recently Corner S Properties that represents
NAPA Auto Parts purchased the building. They came before the board in November with a preliminary
plan for approval by the Board to see if their plan would be feasible. After initial approval pending a final
approval, Corner S Properties, LL has now returned with a final rendering of the remodel.

The plans show how the western covered parking and the eastern car-port will be demolished, along
with the wall covering the next door building east wall (corner building owner is content with this
demolish since his building will stand out more). Most of the garage windows will be sealed by stucco
for energy and safety reasons, and lamella roof will remain. Front canopy is completely rotten out but
will be rebuilt to current standards. There will be two signs on the front of the building, a small on the
top arch to resemble the historic sign as was on the Child’s dealership and another lighted sign on the
rebuilt canopy.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

The building is in dire need of a tenant and remodel. The work done on the building will refresh not only
the corner but the whole block and will leave the lamella roof open for everyone to see and admire.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.



2)

3)

4)

9)

The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES




Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/HPO



Historical Development Board Review Application

A
Applicant: _ (_ppu€2 S pfbp!,ydﬁ}s> tee

address: Y0 Bmo fpyr0 Loeqpus thoinh T 78966 0970
Contact: Cell: 34 (- SY4-72(7 Home: _ Semqe
Email: _ e O RN APA. Com

Property Owner: __ Sam<

Address:

Contact: Cell: Home:

Property Location and Description: 7 '$ Eﬂdb‘g dand 415 € Youdeww AVE /Ci':fr"g(’ 783¢3

Lot 1-28 lusile , bl 11, prigincf Touinsite of nvsciille Klebasy Cowhey, Do

Description of Work: rscitnr L8
Contractor: P2in2 4 klua b JZ"’?’ Lowden - Arikde oAf
Contact: Cell: $30 -570-94¢< Home:

Email: ngh“m @Eé(:{m[( Lo

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

LA a0

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: LC(/ S‘Vlmjtiak
Signature: \4 @7'/\—- Date: /Mrz[ (4 2021




1202 ‘L2 Iudy
uonjejuasaid |euld buipjing spjiyo

VdVN pue 3jjiasbury jo Ao

@ .




RN R LS P A B R AR RN e B e R S TR T

ajlIAsbury ul ssauisng Bulop Ajuaiiny —
sexa| Ul salols YdVN 81 a1eladp —
SSauIsNg paumo-sjewa —
buinguisig yseo) paiyl
SJauMo Juspuadapul 90z Inoge Ag salols paumo Jaqgor 000S —
| | sal0]s sped paumo Auedwod 00| —
sped |elysnpul pue yonJ) ‘be ‘one ugg$ - VdvN
108)IY2Jy - uspno Aep
S210]S 9 Jo Jabeue|) 1011SI — Y1osyo0]1S uag
Buinguisiqg 3seo) pJiyL Jo Juspisald — Y1osyo0]S 897

® & o6 o

suoljonpo.juj




109[04d 8y} yum pasooud o) jeaosdde |euiq ¢

|eos) Buijaa




T R L 0 R AR S o S e o G e P Ll |

paISpISU0D Usaq aABY [EAOWS] 10 SUOBIS)Y

|leuibiio Jou ate Adoued Bunyied jses pue ‘@210 S2IAISS ‘UOIJIPPEe 1SS\ —

Aiepuoosg ¢

108loid a1njny Jo pyed se ulejulew pue aAlesald

Emo_"__cm_w 2Je salnjonlils \Cmc\__(_a 9y} JO Ssjool ejjswe] —
JOLISIP O1I0}SIY 8y} 0} uoiNquUyuoo s Apadoid [eulblio aoueyus pue aalesald

ainjonJis BuingLuo9 1011SI] DLIOISIH UMOJUMO(] 3JIASBury —

jueoyiubis

aouesliubig :sbuilpuiqd yoieasay




EEETT o T TR e e AR S M R e T T i R G

SeAIYDIY
Aiwey spiiyo ayy wol ‘sy6L-H6L B0 0joyd uoonssuo) Sexa] Yinos ‘Gz00°900-8661Y 1099y ‘Gi61 B2lI0 0joyd uoponisuo)

sbulpjing :sbuipui4 yoieasay



SUOIJEO0| |BJOASS Ul SIO0p PEayJan0 ppy ¢
uo1308}04d 10} SMOPUIM |88]S JLI0]SIY JOA0D) &
XaUUe 82IAISS }JSOM OLIOJSIY-UOU SAOWDY @
Buip|ing Jo apis }SEd Uo I8N0 Buyled snoway ¢
Buip|ing Jo juoJ} uo Adoued Bunsixs uleloy ¢
abeubis jeuibuo Aq pasidsul abeubis mau ppy ¢

SUO0I}e00| OM} Ul BAI0adsIad |ed1I0)SIY ppe pue WOooIMOYS Usalos 0)
sabewl ou0)sIy asn }nq ‘sbuluado mopuim WooIMoys bulsixe uieloy

Buip|ing G| |eulblio aAlasald pue uieloy e

ubisag pasodouid




VAN 0 “4i3d oty
LanmypBal 10) 4 10u 5Q “Sedpchuscn

" AR
aNUAAY $19Gap] 158l Zpmeonrei | m———Y P

J _ —

. saoeds 9t ﬂ _TIF_’ \ ‘—_ h.—v ; L.n
vayn L=t

|

- S ; soords Tt

z

0 B

= !

or

= ,

b= I
=2 m _‘.7
@ JURU, [ ;
= me /
a 016
@

[

ue|d a)Ns




2919891 10 SilE MOPUIM JU0.I] U0

UTRIDI SSMOPULM
3 doe[doy

0104d DL10)SIH

=

SIS 2110181 A(| o —
PaIdsur usts MoN

spaued PIjos Ym 19910ad XOUUE 90TATIS 159M
‘SMOpUIM J1

suppred mop

10181 ure1ay

OLIOIST[-UOU AOUIY

}JSOAA WO} dAI0adsIad



\ /100D PRITLIIA0 MIN s 4 UGIS DLIOISI U0
Paseq UsIS MIN

9ordg JURUA, :SUIA IS8T
90rds PauoNIPUOI J19A0

VAN ‘SUIp[mg Ui SU00I MU [[eISU]

wol} aAloadsiad



.\
S —

YJON wouj dAI3oadsiad




M3I JoLIdYU]|




418 E Kleberg Renovations

Corner S Properties LLC

418 E Kleberg Ave.
Kingsville, TX

Issued for Construction 09 April 2021

Project Number 2010801

ARCHTECTURAL - INDEX OF DRAWINGS

SHEET NO SHEET TITLE

ISSUE DATE
ORIGINAL ISSUE | LAST REVISION

08 A 2021

[oadza |

9 aerl 2021

LEENDS, ABSREVIATIONS, AND GENERAL NOTES

¥ Ad 2021

ol [ OVERAL PUN

07 A 2021

252 [ENLAZGED FLOOR PLANS AND RESTROOM ELEVATIONS

9 Aol 2021

[ REFLECTED CELING PLAN

3 A 221

ar [FURNITURE PAN

9 A 2221
A 2021

Rod 22

Ad 2921

Aoel 2221

Rl 320

9 A 2221

07 212021 2% Aord 2021

&5 el 2321 05 Aol 2021

2 Ad 2221 65 Acci 2021

Architecture

WORKSHOP

Work5hop

www.work5hop.com
info@work5hop.com

123 parland place, suite 100
san antonio tx 78209

ol

Project site: 418 E Kleberg A_\)e
Kingsville, TX 78363 :




FROECT NAWE 418 E KLEBERG RENDVATION BC (COLE REFERENCE
CHEMICAL STORAGE LISTING looancy ANGSHLE, TS NN AT LOORVIDT 3¢ 67 AR sec 0010
JREDKCTION Q7Y OF INGSVILLE ML EXT DOOR WIDTH a5 SEC. 101000
[COMMON NAME [CHEMICAL NAME Casw FORM QUANTITY unITs HAZ. CLASSES - ——— = = = - -
[Paet Thnrer (Kiveral spis T F [ FA 1B TOX APPUCABLE CODES EXAS ACCESSBIUTY STANDARS, 2017 MINI/UM DOOR HEIGHT LS SEC. 1010.1.1
[Fuol Additne isopropanol L 5 GAL IFLA 18 IRR INTIRNATICNAL EXSTING BULDING CODE, 2018 DOCR SWING IN TRAVEL DIRECTION WHEN SERANG OCCUPANT LOAD OF: 50 SEC11002
sn ol Pk e L i CAL LA D TOX IR INTERNATIONAL BULDING CODE, 2018 THIESHOLES ONINTERIOK SIDE OF DT DOCRWAT 177 SEC. 101017
[Gasket Sealer Isopropancl Kaoin L 2 GAL [FLA 18 TOX. IRR
INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE, 2018 MINIZUM NUMEER OF EXT DOORWAYS REQURED SEC 10063
Aceione Acutong L 1 GAL FLA 18 TOX. IRR
INTERNATICNAL FLUMBING CODE, 201§ OCCUPANCY MAXOCC. 10AD MAX COIION FATH OF TRAVEL W O R K 5 H O P
|Avtomotive Parnts [Benzene, methyl-Benzene, dimethyt L 4 GAL FLA 18 TOX, IRR
NATIONAL EEECTRC CCIOE, 2917 ” I 7 TEL 160621
[Satvent Ciaaner Petroioum dstitates L GAL FLA 18 TOX. IRR INTERNATIONAL FIRE COTE, 2012 € o 100 <= 30 CCCUPANTS; 75" >30 OCCUPANTS TEL 160621 www.work5hop.com
FiterPutty Syrere 1= € GAL __[FLA 1BTOX IRR INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE, 2018 S Ed 10 <= 30 CCCUPANTS; 75' >30 OCCUPANTS TEL 10621 info@workShop.com
For Cora tomars Rigra T % GAL__[COMIRR : = 123 parland place, suite 100
wo4o | wiphatic hydrocarbons Minaral sgirte L 8 GAL  [commRR ¢ L2 TWO BN FROW. ANY SPACE SHALL BE FRCVIDED WHERE THE CELIGN OCCUPANT LOAD OR T COMIZON FATH OF EGIESS R san anfonic Ix 78209
COTEREFERENCE TRAVEL DISTANCE EXCEEDS THE VALUES LSTED IN TABLE 1904 2. SEC 1008z
[Sotvent Cleaner Minaral spirits. L 10 GAL OM I1. IRR.
o e ST ONE ENTRANGE OF 51 2 o o
g Fiumn hosene Solventtagrina . [ GAL [counimr semccitson |4 Nern rv-teeble stk e ol L NCID24Q
WIND LOAD CATEGOR! C ASCET CCONTROL DEVCE: E RELS FROM THE' AT BE AT LEACT 24 INCHES WIDE AND
[Wares & Pedishes [Potroleum dstillala, Petroieum Spints, L 2 GaL jcons 1. IRR £1/2 FEET TALL AT EACH END CF THE WCRKING SPACE, UNLESS UNCESTRUCTED EGRESS IS PROVIDEC ©R WHERE THE DEFTH
LSE AND OCCURANCY MERCANTLE o8, BLEINESS (), STORAGE (&) S ‘CF THE WORKING SFACE IS TWICE THAT REQUIRET BY NEC 110 264(1).
[Hared Cleaners Petroieum dstillate Moeral od 8 10 GAL [COM 1L, IRR CLAZSIFICATION [3) ELECTRICAL kOIS CONTAINING EQUIPMENT RATED AT 8¢ AWMPS OR MORE MULT HAVE OUTWARD-OPENING BT
Corcants imeral Spis T 7 GAL [Com i RR COORS WITH LISTED PANIC MARDWARE WITHIN 25 FEET FROM THE NEAREST EDGE OF THE WORKING SPACE.
Carburetor Cioner A T 7 GAL___[commia_IRR BUILDING HEIGHTS AND AREAS SEPARATION DSTANCE CF DOCRS 10 BE NO LESS THAN 1/2 THE LENGTH OF TH€ AWK SVERALL IAGONAL OF T KOOI, SEc. 1077
Dogreaq Compound e onne L Lz AL _[ZGH i TRR 'NEW CONSTRUCTION, 2 STORY ALOWABLE FEX ROOR HOMDED CODE REFERENCE f8Q) VNV WIDTH (S¢ OCCUPANTS OR LE5) 1 “EC 10202
arst taystory O Potroioum datiate Atphate hysrocartons L " GAL  [coMma kR
CONSTRUCTION TYPE -8 -3 TBL 503 MINIUM WIDTH J2SRE THAN 50 OCCUPANTY] & SEC 10202
VWaxes & Pohishes Petrocum detiiole, potroioum Spints L T GAL [COM A, IRR BULDING HEIGHT 75, 3STORIES 2, 18108¢ TEL 5043, TR 504 4 CORMDOR MINIUM FEIGHT (WEANS CF EGRESE) 74" SEC. 10032
Harst Clesner Poiroioum datifata Moeral of aains L L GAL  [coMus, IRR BULDING AREA FER RLOOR 50,0 GEF 21,488 GEF TL£%2 FREAELTANGE RATNG oKk T2 10201
TOTAL BUILDING AREA 50,300 GSF 71,482 GIF SEC. 5062 AMINIZUM WIDTH EANS OF EGRESS) 24" BETWEEN BALS SEC 101250
Frtimere Etyens ghost o7z T [ GAL__|COM G, TOXTRR - _— o —
Bonomer P 10W 25052475 " . # s 10022
750 IO AN I MISCELLANEOUS REQUIREMENTS o— [
[FFFoa 1755C GAL
Gear O 2] GAL__Jcou FIRE-RESISTIVE RATING REQUIREMENTS FOR TYPE Ill-8 BUILDING BT SLZE MEASURED IN UNITS INCHES FERCON COCE REFERENCE
v ool = e
SaTnTy = = S 5 L M R cpEcoN 10083
[Brove Flud [Giycal ethers. FI GAL [COM HOuks CODE REFERENCE [5Q BT caaart
loi Treatments hatic hydrocarbon Petrcicum detiiatu L 20 GAL  [comme RODK; - LOOR, BEANE, AND JOKT ] TL e01 HORZONTAL OZPEGON Steiresd
s [Sirors monemer T 5 AL [CoMmBiRR U ¥OCF - FLOOR, S, AND K51 0 T ect OCCUPANCY FACTORS
[Grosse [Prbooumn deitate s 150 165 Jcommb DXCETIONS DUE T0 HIGHT R "
[Pants (1atex) Etnanal, 2-bute L 14 GAL [COM Il B MERCANTILE 60 GROSS SF / PERSON TEL 100412
e o ROOF SURFACING CUCS c TEL 18381 b il
[Seatant |2-Propancl Kaoin L L] GAL JCOM i B, IRR € - STORAGE, STOCK, $HPPING AREAS 0 GROZS $F / PERSON TEL 1004.1.2
STRUCTURAL FRAME INCL COLS, GIRDERS, TRLLSES) 9 TEL 601 — ~ = n
Waxas & Potisnes Peiroteum dicatate, pstrolaum spiits L 1 GAL  [cOMINB, IRR PREREETACE BLGNES: OFACE AREAS 10 GROSS S/ MO I o2
2PATHG WHEN PCRULATION 1500 TEL 10363
Propans BIEIOR BEAUNG 2 TeL eol C
Brake Cleanar Acotone  Methanol kel L8s Levat il Anrosol INTERIOR BEARING 2 TEL 401 JMMTAE CRIANCE | OCCRNCYAUS L8 51002 ( ) o
[Carburetor Claaner [cwione. A 0 LBS __[Cevel il Ascosol EXTEHOR NONEEATG ? e AT COMMONPATH | OCCUPANCY M. B 1€ TEL 1021 .
starter Fuid [Sovent naphina Ett atner dbpy A 5 L8S  [Level In Acrosol Valie TR NORGIARNG S P * WITHOUT AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER STSTEM — e —
S OzCUANCT M 2 | SEC 10204 — O
Dagraasar Alphatic hydrocart Petrolean naphtha 5-"“;-[!—5 A 260 Lss Level 1l Asvosol AT STAIRS AND ENT VESTIBULES 1 SEC 10232 COMDOR
T [Petroleum deniate 61742650 A 0 LS [Level iil Amvosl CORRDOR WaLLS ) TeL 1020.1 ) >
Pensrsing o7 ot nagnims vz A & 155 JLevel il At P : e EMERGENCY SERVICES b O
Seatants oresa A kL) L85 [Level i Aerosol - ANARROW NDICATING THE o
> 1332-86.7 OTHER SHAFT ENCLCSURES 1 SEC. 7134 "DIRECTION CF TRAVEL 1O THE 9 m— c 2
- 7541 = NEAREST BT SHALL BE PACED IN t
ahesivos [Acatone Propane, 2-methy- Thoes A o lLeved 1l Aceosol OCCUPANCY SEPARATION B LoCATON WG T T O < >
i [Suturic ack 7664-53.0 C 50 [Cor DIRECTION CF RAVEL s NOT q_) —
[Cavstic Cloan Compaund __[Polassium nywrode 316563 L [cor OCCUPANGIES LL CODE REFERENCE 20 WAEDIATELY AFPARENT Dﬁ E) -
== N e v o S
Limit (1) Froposed Unii__[Ciawsification MERCANTLLE [\ T2 STORAGE -1t NONE TABLE $08.4 [ ARSI et 'Eﬁ‘;“’g bl S O m _8 =
W 0 = Favs 12 B TSSO, i R < = 8
T T BLLINESS .8} TO STORAGE -1, NONE TABLE 08,4 UGHTING FASSAGEWAY [l e i
3AL(2 iass 118 IGA
D OTHER REQUIRED SEPARATIONS LR eanys | Bezse o ((D] < g’
&5 NG BAAR 556 7 " EMERGENC [ POWER 3 w =
(1) Per 2018 18C Table 4142 5(1) and 4142 52) COMBUZTIELE MATERIALS IN GROUP 1 AND GROL AANIAUM AREAS BELOW TC BE SEPARATED INTO CONTROL AREAS BY CNE-HOLR RATED WALLS w Q
(2) chdes comvarsion of peunds of pruuct 10 gatons by using factor of 10 pounda par gatn sk 3 GAIONS 3 EVERGENG 1 EAT LLUMNATION AN FC ATWAKSURFACE AT [5) o X
CLSS B, ILAND | 1,500 GALONS | LA 252, —
s I TSz Ao YT PLUMBING SYSTEMS Q)L <z <
INTERIOR FINISH - MAXIMUM FLAME SPREAD TOTAL OCCUPANTS. ' 128 | MALE / FEMALE I 5353 |
OCCUPANCY TS AND ENT ENCLOSLRES CORICOR RODMS ANC ENCLOSED SPACES. (CODE REFERENCE f120) TBL 29021 C l I I
ne A 8 L3 TRk OICUANTY WATER CLOSET LAATOR! DRINKING FOUNTAIN SERMCESING O
: d ! = kil MBCANTLE 1509 175) 1160 ) w
FLOOR COVERINGS ARE LIMITED TO CLASS | AND CLASS I, AS CETERWINED B NFFA 263, SEC. 8% TOTALREQUIED 2 fone ke, ove lemalet 2 fone male, ot e T 1 ‘ '
FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS FROVIOED 2 2 B 1 r
CODE REFERENCE Q) ﬂ'
AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS NOTREQURED SEC.9032
STANDRIPES NOTREQURED SEC 9053
FIRE PROTECTION $YSTEMS
PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUICHERS, AREA PER UNIT OF & 1 PER 3,0 £F /78" AX TEL 9343
DETECTION ANC ALARM §YSTEMG NOTREQURED SEC. 90712
1EC CHAPTER 1, ICC 117,
ACCECSIELTY
REQUREVENTS TERAS ACCECSIEITY STANDARCE (TaS)
1 IEN 3
7 A4 A4 T \~4 A4 A4 = jp | ~ =7 A4 J A4
5950500050005000E000Ead0 69626505000 gd LIFE SAFETY PLAN LEGEND
0, 0,000, 0,0_0- 0O,0,0.0 :
1020909596909592595959,0,0,0,0,0,0,0-0-C T T
0,0,0,0,0,0,0,00, 0O 0-0-0-0,0-0-0-0 T 3840
0PrCrCqaP,0,0,0, QRO 00O 0-0,.0,0-0-0°010d0
©9730,79,0~,0,050-010, 0,00 0. 0_,0-~0-0-0 I @1000cC | ——1— occremasemes
~O~,O0OO0_0-0 QL 0,0 0.0 000 -0 - 0~ 0 0 ¢
[0,0,0,0,040 0,0,0,0,0,0.0-0- 0.0 T = B |8 == oo
0,0, 0-,0-0 Q000,000 0_0-0-040 2
I0OA0 S0, 0 010  @rEcO OO O_O_0O-0_-0-0 T 2 —
1695940 40, 0L0 0 QI 0.0 0 0-0°"0 " 0-0 0 O ] 5000 [t5] —— csencr
0,000,000, 00O 0O 0-0-0.0,0-0-0-0 I 8
0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0-,0-,0-0,0,0-0-030 60 [§| =~ occion
2062020%0262020%2690%6%6969696920%6%695%4
0509690959504 050,0,0,0,0-0, 00000 i}
0902095969090 5 G fmm|
-0 0-0-0~ = P £
SO0 OO0 -0L0 Qr = WS L gy © g O =
32020%090£0949620%0%0209%9620%909696959¢
] OOOOOOOdOOO OdOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOC DOCR/STA REVISION HISTORY
0, 0,000,010 030 10,0, 000,00 0-0-0-0/, OCCUFANTLOD BTN DECIFION (13
~O0~0, 000, 0 0,0,0,0, 0,010 00, 0-0/-C ROVDED EABSS WiE
0,050,000, 0,000 0-0-0,0-0-0-0-0-0
00,000~ 0 0,0,0,00,0L0~0_0-0-0 I REOURED EGRESS WIDTH
0,0,0,0,0,0,04010,0,0-0-,0-0-.0,0,0°0°0 .
| 0,0, 0-,0.0 9,0,0,0, 00100, 0-0-0~ O o= Oneboo edvl
| 0,05,0,0,0,0/0, 000,00~ 0-0,0-0~-07" e ® 1T UGHT
000 .0~ O 0,0,0,0,0,010,0-0,0,-0-0O g
O:=0==0_O0Q0 10 .0, 000, 0 0-"0-0-20°01 ® IT UGHT WITH DIRECTIZNA AROW
O -0-0_0L0 QIO O - @O OO 0= 00 20 - =
0,050, 0,010,000 00,000, 0,0~ @] A LS
20869080209090202020902696969696969
0-0,0.0~-0 QR0 0 0,0.0 0 0 -,0,0°0"Q Use Group Legend FRE AR ANNUNCKTOR
O 0,000,000 0 00,0, 0-0-0-0-0-°0"
00O 0-0-0-0 (‘ QR0 0O 0,0 010 -0,0-,0-0-C s FEC FIRE EXTINGUCHER CABINET CR WALLWOUNTED EXINGUEHER
0, 0,0,0,050,00, 000,00, 0-0-0-0-07°0
Lo o0 0 0”00 0,0,0,0,0-000~0~0"020%9¢ ® Erp—
0, 0,0,0,010- 0300, 0-0,0-0-0-0"0"0"0%0 Buvness chce space, 199 grout sy e e cecgart s <
00,000~ 0 OL0,0,0,0,0LO0OX0O0 OO0 0,
: 0,000,000, 0O;00, 00,000 0-0-0-0-0"
| o OO0 O 0000010 -0-0-0-0-C Merrtbe retal oce, £0 gress wuave et pes ozt —_— SheLstack
| 0.0 0,606,030 ]0,0-,0_ 0.0 O, 0, 0,0_0/ g - —
0,0 00O 0OLO 0,0,0_ 0 0010 _0-0-0,0.0 ™
O —O—6 -0 —0 =0 [05=46] —0 0 F0i O O;*’Q—Oﬁ;@ : M b4
0L 0,0, 0,00 0289526909599 20P5 g ! L [T S — GENERAL - CODE REVIEW AND LIFE
0, 0,0, 0_,0_.0 Q0.0 0 0. 0,0 0.0 0.0 0 i )
D D N Val Vatailat ¥ on ol o ot . £ 1299 |% SAFETY PLAN
Vocar spoce, e cccgar. e ety dencn
E: DIAWN I CHECKED oY
R
PROJECT PEOJECT ABBREVIATION
2010801
"OUGHALISUE oA
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 April 2021

SCALE: 1/4* = 1-0° SCALE: 1/16'= 10"

HITECTURAL - LIFE SAFETY PLAN GO O -l




3/40101

-m

Cemobh overhesd dox

Derclsh mananny woll

Y o it T

ddiyin 3 o

Demabuh 1ol sruure 3nd cercree faar ton e

ETTEEE

| Demclih masctey il
i /

i
474D101
Ol s bt ef demolkon e sernce anves

SCALE:

116" = 140"

Dumsbh ey il

2/AD10)

c

/ Demohhsorebers

Demcbsh sevnce e roof e

tern compornets demolibed 3 ot o et propet

Dermclsl rosorey e e chima by,
oot eterts wih erheod doot reauemerts

Ve Comobsh sl st by oy

\- Curbra i s vt ofprcietion, parseresion, ond

tehablion ol eusing budbrn, inhshng sxshern corepy
o ida chce

Demclan corcgy ond pesh

Demeloh masorey edll and el widkomt i evdotnd
cohann baps; cocrnte esests wib overbead doct
reqarenery

2

F==c===

==

LEEEES

\ Dumakst mscteg il v cchmn b,
P

e evterts wih overbead doct equrementy

Cemubih wrdons ard doon wdb-ated [— Demcll rarebert

i

T

e

L+

AT
]
r]

-+
[TTT

T7 1T |
X !

Y

R

\

SCALE: 178" = 1-0°

i Fresme enteg bubirg

/- Bemeloh vt ek vl instae

—

Cenhih overhesd dov
/_

SCALE: 1/8"

/— Dunclsh eclon ond reed sochee

DEMOLITION PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. ALMATERALTO BECISPOSED CF LocA
RONANCE AND €O

2 THEDBTNG BEFRCTECTED. AlL ROM WORK IN
THE CONTRACT SHALL BE RETURNED TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE. CAREFULLY DISMANTLE AND REMOVE
MATERALS 0 8E DEVOLLHD, 5

K A R PRICR 0 Ct
ANY DEMOLITION WORK THAT MAT DAMAGE THE INTEGRITY OF AN MATERIALS WHICH ARE TO
REWAI A8 BXSTING.

3 THE PREMSES IN WHICH WORK IS BEING PERFORVED SHAL 3E LEFT CLEAN AT ALL TIVES.

4. EXCTING CONCRETE SLASS INTENDED TG REMAIN SHALL BE REPARED AND FLOATEC LEVEL W/
SURROUNDING SLAES AND FREPARED TO RECEIVE NEW AINICN.

£, REVOVE ALL CONDUCTORS, CONDUIT AND EOJEL EACK TO PANEL IN KENGYATED AREA, R HOVE
AL RELATE STRAPS AND HANGERS

& oA RO
HANGERS. CONTRACTOR E 12 VERF PLUMBING LINES FRIGR T0 DEWCUTICN.

7. REMOVE ALL HVAC DUCTWORK IN RENGYATED AREA. RENOVE ALL TRATS AND HANGERS

WORKS5HOP

www.workShop.com

info@workShop.com
123 perland place, suite 100

san antonio Ix 78209

8. FROVDE TEWCRARY &
T3 ENLRE DAAGE OCCURS TC THE STRUCTLRE
R INTERIOR AREAS CF THE ENISTING BUILDING, REMOVE TEWPORARY PROTECTIONS 4T
COMPLETION OF WORK.

9. REVOVE DISTIVG CELINGS AND CHUNG SUPPORT S 5TEM.
10. REMOVE DATING FINISHES AC REQUIRED AS FER FINICH AUANUFACTURERS PRINTED INCTRLCTIONS.
11, AREA O CRIECTS IOENTIFIED &S DIISTING T0 KEWAIN' OR *NOT IN CONTRACTT - NL.C.* SHALL

BE FROTECTEC. ALL DAMAGE TO THESE AREAS RESULTING FROM DEIOUTION WORK WITHIN THS
‘CONTRACT SHALL BE RETURNED TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE

12, ALLINFORVATION 39
DOCUVENTS AND GENERAL FELD DCCUMENTATION AND MAY NOT REFLECT ACTUAL RELD
CONDITIONS. UPON DECOVER OF AN DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS DEPICTING
BATING CONCITIONS OR LPON DECOVERY CF UNKNOWN CONDITIONS DETRIMENTAL 12 ThE
COMPLETION OF THE WORK AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS, THE ZCNTRACTOR SHALL
IMVEDIATELY NOTFY THE OWNER, IN WRITING, OF THE CONDITIONS IN GUESTION EEFORE
FROCEEDING WITH THE WORK IN THAT AKEA. INDICATIONS OF OFFICE AREAS ALE GENERALIN.
NATURE CNLIAND D2 NOT REFRESENT ACTUAL PARTITICAS

1 ca DICIANES WITH
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

14, COORCINATE OWNER WALK THROUGH TO IDENTFY AL ITEA TO BE LALVAGED FOR THE OWNERS.
REUSE. REMOVEITEMS THUS IDENTIFIED AND GIVE TO THE CYNER, OR STORE FOR RELEE AT PER
OVNERS DIRECTION.

15, THE PLAN I BEING ISUED FOR THE PURPOLE OF ASSISTING THE CONTRASTOR IN BETTER
TANDING THE FROJECT SCOFE. IT SHALL KEMAIN THE CONTRACTORS RESFONCEIUNY TD
VEIT THE JOB SITEAND FAVLIARIZE HIZELF WITH THE BLTING CENDITIONS.

DEMOLITION PLAN LEGEND

SmBcL DELCRPTION

W AREA OF DEMOLTION

DITING CONSTRUCTION T0 8
DEMOIEHED

DISTING CONSTRUCTION
TOREMAN

wn

c
R
i m—

- O
>
©)
=
()

o
(®)]
—
(D)

o]

2

N~

LL

(e @)

~<r

418 E Kleberg Ave.
Kingsville, TX

Q
—
—
(Z¢]
2
T
)
o
=
a-
w
t .
)
-
.
]
@)

REVISION HISTORY

EXTERIOR DEMOLITION PLAN AND
ELEVATIONS

DUAWN Y CHECKED 1Y

PROCT NUMBER PROCT ABMEVATION
2010801

‘OLGNAL BSUE AT
[SSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 April 2021

AD101




CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS

A Gerardl
hes ot — bl 1
2 Gan bl CTMC £8 or ASTM € 95 e ke vangl 19

8 Vot
1 "

dord camict ST 270,

2 WS,
congeessm sreegh 1 28 s of 1800 g i,
€ St
1. Ma desrys:
. For llng saes 4° ot e in kot rgorsaldrmchons, e “comne gt wih o
13,003 ps. The e wih ASTMC 1015, Fer g
TMC 78,

ess than 4" i e e e grout” 3
167 3nd were The gt

Mb—vwedmwdaa-mhl\lcwh
indlas the resly of e

Crolf
. Zheng roree at port ol bl ducharge: 610 1",
& The ue ol o ertramng odmacises s et limed.
C. Rertorcemert
. v

teeoscement ofwenr moscrry shl e onfolbows
. 1050 amaumm yncrg o 48 nches
b. 185 of eoch comer
€ 1-#5of 3w of cperings 13 12 oot wde
d 28501 1+#7 ko sebs ol cenngs ovr 12 et
¢ Mo resrcemerdmay b equne by i s s 1w
2 Mewmum g of
o 45 3nches
b inches

< inches.
4 Rokro bk st o ctbr b b b
[moumum 16" spam m ypced wall

wto et beam, T bes bond ke,
Heck shallextend 1o e v permet barzon = rewiccement of the bond keam and bere 3 mivmuen
enbednent ol 8°,

b

4 Teminatenol erborcny ek

Prosrde comer ban uch tht heravial rerborcement s cortnc oroond comen.
E. Revloran sted coneros
1. Zove

o Sy et b, 1.8° [#5 3 small
b Notesponed 1 et crmestr. 1.5°

< lotg qv 2
corer o /8" 172 whennat westher,
F. Bord beama
1. Prowde crbinons onemyte bord bams ol i cl ol
Ltk

1. Forceat g0 of p 10 €27, pronde brtch wih 2-#3 bk 1 48 sochor, with 1 eorng pe eazh et
of ot g, bt b than 7-8/2%, Rdorcemars shall pogec @ muumom. ;4 & crta e boarry, FA
ok i g vk e Ml rorr ted o s torks 41

H. Conrel o
T Con ot holl be rovwded 1l conele maary ceratcion

3. $13bbtg 3 beocng of masarey wh dony comsucion
1

thow, oca ol i »

corsmion.

PLASTER/STUCCO

A Fabocate metal
! ok
2 Cortrol oty Ao o1 VV" rcl kormed conel o i »

5. B Codt Materahs

1. Forand Cemert: ASTIAC 19, Tre L.

2. Muoney Cemert: KTMC 91, Tyga e

3. e ASTMC 296, Tpa § - specod raby bt

4. Sard Agyegie. KTWC 5]
C. Fruh Coat Ptenh:

1. Forbwd Cemmrt, ASTIAC 190, Trpa e

2 Lme: ASTHC 236, Trpe S = spmcal nahiy by

3 drvegi: MIAC U0, morsaor v v
0 PuindC : pordnd cemart phater

mu‘ wbeted. f
npers by matech 1 pats by vchers g sm ol

merch bt a33eg: . for each o
bested. Ady i

1. Soroch o, 1 pan erkand cenvrs, 110 2 par mavorny cemert, 2-1/210 4 gy s,

2 Beown Coz. | por porkre cemen, 116.2 pats marey comers, 310§ pats s

3. Fown Cont | fan perkve comet, 1417215 2 pars b, 3 i saed
£ Fratle b B of a 32mibuc ploth £rive nkborae
aphal by e, hgtdernsy,
19 produze a1 cnrol Fuckres ¢l 46 b, Paem-Ae sw.,wunmg WAGied ...mWJM
F. Foebd Carrt Fow bt etk inb e
oo ot s corgh i STUC 1063

.  peimcte ol of
St ratere e, ol S
he Propet condsc
1 a,,«w;..m-.unmnmmuemuwmum

2 v 20 minses s
G dmhog ggleoton

3. Overm odmng peces 1*1c Z'and ol avrlops wina vl robe,

Ly i

H. Fromds et el woll iakaces wh 341, gor 44 . s wost ssbhanmy domord mesn 1

L Ao ot Forbad Comert lver Accred
[
1. CaungBeods: Invall urik . , wweh.
v cohnrs o s, o bt J/l"mm ety ot
2. Cortrol ot bconeon ndicted,
o it rd e by A

B Where dstance me cantral ot m phxte At escends 10 in ether drecton.
© Vihere s mehinperdond cement g eceed 19013, .
4 Wlere porkird cumart plaser pyod saes ot dmensices dae. Enerd (con il wotis oo bl of
plater marbeare.
e 1 2 a0 e g, urkes

dcted Where plaver 3 bes
it sets o0 o s cos o the e weh ol
K Agply pordnd cement plave matonak, comgostions, and mast o comply win ASTWC 926
1. U tree-con worl, 7/8" ek, ove: metol kot Losee
2. Ui hramccat ek, A hckness, v concree masany s
3. Frsh Coa. Flosed b

L Mostecure porknd crmert pstr base and o caon 10 cormply wit ASTIA € 924

GENERAL

A Cortaa documenty
1k

en doas  drseny, lobre v
st memben, ond e n el

2 The ond, lyshown, do ret b e
retbod o mears d The cortcon sl i

orll ontrion mexrs, meboh, pecednes, edroqes,ond eqerce.
3 Oretvoroen, ch i b b s s ol el e ms

hn‘hmﬂmx\ﬂml’b—uﬂp«hlmvmh:mﬁm
B Adoert Lk ond propeny
T g sotha of & s

boaklogs ond propery,
o

bbby Lekore e 0t ol und e corarucion,

€. Th achicts ol dong oo
hiiath .,
»a..qw, et o prcabas, o v v g v aonc i . o s
koo oy et g 3w ol the work, o e the hakve f ary o

2
b et the progres and quolty of e wok completed nd et n e, b work cved  benry
el b

ocumerts. Tl b

ey . 2 progress o
by of the porson of e work comglited

DEMOLITION

A Owrer caimes 16 ey for condtion of area o b kel demclube, Cordons st o e o
= e Liog porcseswlLe marianed by Ow o el
Lk witerh,

v»qwed

. Locot, ertly, dcorrec, ard veal o o o wlty g

e sebetuely demalsld

E Dran, punge, of terune temov, collec, and dsgese cf emics, b b o e,
et dangaron matensh beoreprocendrr wih sdacion damclton

r B iy dunccr amces ot bom mechrit sqpment sondng o 49 CFR 82 nd

ey d s lvmy o on.

m © ,bm budo ond

M...a feciors ol bubdny.

m.m >
ven.

1. Near tho
ik domi G gk
i ot gindng, ot Toessl

2. Cor doll rom e expesed or e

3. Remove dooped, vamielested, o cther 2 A rompdy 4
o

+ d el s0 05 el o mpose excenive
o cnupoteywal, fon, o humeg.
Digesn shed e .« e oy
1 Mescrey Cemolihmamal "
+20,3nd hen o moverey o

1
K. Remow demok [ B od

1. D3 rct ol dermchibed mareioh 1o occumde orette
2%

3. Doret b demobbed el

ASBREMATION

i
FuRN
FURK

oA
GAL
AV

GENLCONTR
SN

[
<]

ARCHITECTURAL ABBREVIATIONS

TERM WA
VK
AZOVE FINGHED FLOCR WENE
ACOUITICAL me
ACOETICALINSUATION I
ACCUSTICAL PAVEL wo
AGGREGATE WIN
AR CONCITIONNG D
AIR HANDUNG UNIT ws
ATERATE i
)
ARCHITECT/ARCHITECTLRAL NA
ARCHTECTENGINEER Ne
AREA DRAN NTE
ASPHALT NO
AUDIO VEUAL NOW
APPRCNMATE
oc
BALANCE ot
£EAM o
BTUMONOLS
EULDING FID
BLOCK m
BOARD LS
BOTTOM PLM
BOULEVARD D
BRTISH THERWAL UNIT ¢
AR
CABINET PREUM
e 3
cAsTiON FRo0)
ca n
CENTER UNE
CENTER TO CENTER ®”
CERAAC TRE e
CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVSION RE
REG
COANAL CABLE REL
COWMN A
CU\WL’NCA“:N RR
L
CoerEmwsoNtradT 0
CONNECTION R
CONSTRUCTION RO
CONTROLIOT
'CONTINUOLE/CONTINUATION A
CCONTRACT/CONTRACTOR €
COORDINATE
CORRUGATED
CUBIC FooT
DETAL
OFEER
NSION
DRECT CUBENT
DISHWASHER
DISTRIBUTION
oo
DOUBLEHING
oW
DOWNSPOUT
oA
WER
DHNCFOUNTA
ELEVATION
ELEVATCR
EMERGENCT
ENGINE TKED
ENGINEER L
ENTRANCE ™
ESTIMATE TEw?
ST THK
PANSION THRU
ECANSION JOINT TAS
EXTEROR 1
o8
FACE OF CONCRETE Lhid
FACE OF FINEH
FATE OF MASONRY us
FACEOFSTLD
FIRE EXTINGLILHER CABINET VAT
FIRE HOSE CABINET ar
FLOCR CRAIN VERT
ANEHED ALOOR w
RUCHESCENT var
FRAVE e
PURNITURE
FURRING W
we
oase W
GAUON wi
CRUNZED N
GENERAL CONTRACTOR w/
GENERATCR W
GLASS/GUAING wo
sl W
Wi
HARDVARE
HOLLIW METAL e
ONTAL o
HOLEEBS
HOUR
HEGHT
CENTACATION
INSCE CIAMETER
INSUATION
war
JANTCR
Jont
KITCHEN
lAzEL
LAMINATION
okt
Ifﬂ HAND REVERGE
NG 12 HORZONTAL
LONG LEG VERTIEAL
LouvER

MAGMUM
MECHANICAL

MEMBRANE

MEDIINE CABINET

AN FOLE

MASONRY OFENING.
NI

NCT AFPUCARLE
NOT IN CONTRACT
NOTTD LCALE
NUVEER
NOMINAL

N CENTR

koow
ROUGH CPENNG

SHVAGE
ANITARY SEWER

TACKEOAKD
TELEPHONE
TELEVEION

TONGUE AND GROOVE
TOP OF CONCRETE/CURS

UNINTERRUFTIELE FOWER SUFPLY

VACULM
VARABLE AR \OLUME

VINTL COMFOSITION TIE
VINTL WAL COVERING

WALTO WAL
WATER CLOSET
WEATHERSTRPFING
WELDED VARE FABKIC
e

WTHOUT

W30D.
WIRCFOINT
WATERROOANG

ARD CLEANGUT
1430 DRAN

WORKS5HOP

www.work5hop.com
info@workShop.com

123 parland place, suite 100
san antonio {x 78209

g
12
o _o
0 =
2 >
) < 6
w c
o &
=

Corner S Properties LLC

wn
c
O
0
O
>
O
(=
O
(a4
(@))
—
o
o]
0
A4
Ll
O
<r

REVISION HISTORY
REVEION__DESCLFToN DATE

LEGENDS, ABBREVIATIONS, AND
GENERAL NOTES

DUAWN 8T CHECKED Y
PROXCT NUMSEL ROECT ASMEVATION
2010801

ONGIAL ISSUE oATE
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 Apiil 2021

AO0OT




WORKS5HOP

www.work5hop.com
info@workShop.com

123 parlond place, svite 100
san anfonio fx 78209

-
(——— — - S ) S ———— ] M— N ¥ s e S — w,f,,,,, R —
’ B > B
o
J i
Q)| 1| vt irne
44T
| -
| L
=oa] —t
\a/
r—— .y —= e 1
] | Sy — 3 e |- —4 L —
o I N
‘:'H

( ) SCAE: 1/8°=1.0"

@
Corner S Properties LLC

418 E Kleberg Ave.
Kingsville, TX

(%2]
C
9
——
o
>
O
c
O]
o2
o
—_
)
e
S
2
Ll
S}
<

REVISION HISTORY

EEVSION__ DESCIPTON OATE

OVERALL PLAN

DLAWN Y

CHECED B

PROKECT NUMBER PROJCT ASMEVATION
2010801

ORGIAL ISUE

o

SSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 0 April 2021

A201




FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL UNNARKED PARTITIONS ARE TYFE A3

2. FOR FIRE AND UFE SAFETY PLANG, REFER TO G1 DRAWINGS

3 ALL PUAN DIMERSIONS ATE TACEN TO THE CENTERLINE GF COLUANS AND TO THE
OUTERMOST SURFACE OF THE WALL INCIUOING TLE, STONE, PLCTER, ETZ.
EXCLUDING TRy UNLESS NOTED OTHERWEE.

4. POTALL BLOCKING A5 REQURED TO SUPPORT WALL MOUNTED DEVICES

) ) 7 smmnmmﬂxuowmcm&wouwwcnoww ; w O R K5H O P

VASONRY JOINT COURSING WHERE PRESENT. CONTRACTOK I€ TO PROVIDE

ROUGH CPENING FRAMING DIVENSIONS CONSISTENT WITH ENURGED

[ ARCHITECTURAL PLAN/ECTION DETAIS AND WINDOW SCHEDULE/DETALS. www.work5hop.com
Cao ) [ info@workShop.com

123 parland place, suite 100
san anfonio 1x 78209

Fhoecod he wll for
daaequpment

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

stveoL DESCRPTION

. MATCHLINE MATCHUNE
SEE 01/A104—— sy reerence

G)\ KEYED NOTE
KEVED NOTES ONLY APFLY 10 T SHEET

1 Now S0 wall wih duacrapghed shece

SCALE: 1/4

PARTITION TAG
REFER 1O PARTIION SCHEDULE

‘ BULDING SECTION TAG
\&x1/ WAL LECTION TAG
Daned mal N W EXTEROR ELEVATION TAG
- e i dtes her Ly
bartiet besveen dndtoned

wrsondionedwlcheuse. Walh
alor; ke 13 e 1o ord ke 1 @ INTEOR ELEVATION TAG
seskedtc b el el

s and o o bart

wadzen ey
FUAN REFERENCE TAG

——— RooMNAME
Lo — 1 soomnues

e
cisled w0 o : = r [——— CHOUR SHOXE EATRER
- 2320210z LI 7 e 1-HOLR FRE FARTITION
Tk T »
e

Kingsville, TX

418 E Kleberg Ave.

Corner S Properties LLC

n
=
O
j—
O
>
©)
[
O]
o

Sk
()
O
@
N~
Ll
(0@
~r

7~ )
¢ L J
i 0 [E HOLR ARE PARTTION
ZroWR oN
= . 2 N e "
= —é—{ ~ I__J C D) =5
= ﬁl NEWDOOR NEWWINDOW | oW GD
_E [x] WITHDOCATAG VATH VANZOW AR CEIGNATIONS
E_ KFDOJRICHD  [iF GAIING ELEVATICN |

s
1A

il wth 4o

ajpled uiio
REVISION HISTORY
WVSON__DESCIFon 03
INTERIORS - ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
] - ROOM NUMBER] ROOM NAME [ FLOORFINSH | BASEFINSH | WALFNGH | COMMENTS
. Taa ™2 g A
L4 [z Wl GFClrcspake  Tad TONET PAPER CISFENSER ] awroom Fron Kikber FIL
/ Tl e N / BOR ] Othce Rukter G
/ i T — o3 Ofe Rikker 7
! / /; = A_\ L_J DIVENSIONS MOUNTING HEIGHTS o8 ] oy Toker
—— [ = INOTED ON PLAN, REFER TO A%¢1 FOR 5 Mo
) 4 N sl b F5 8 ADDITIONAL CUENSIONAL 08 [Weren
i = o S 5 b REQUIREMENTS. 7 Sicram Ribker
H ) 4 g el e Rkt ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS AND
T T d ey 2 hitks D RESTROOM ELEVATIONS
(TR (77 by o i)
Y il [$hell Spoce Exmtia None D
DIAWN BT CHECKED I
SCALE: 174" = 140°
GG RMEVATON

FROXCT
2010801
ONGINAL ISSUE

DATE
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 Aprl 2021

A202




|| TN HI

| CEILING PLAN GENERAL NOTES WORK5HOP

1. AlL ACOUSTICAL CELING GRIDS TO EE CENTERED WITHIN ROOM UNLESS NOTED OTHERMEE. ilo@wo k5hop.cum

2. AlL CORRIOCR ACOUSTICAL CELING GRIDS TO BE CENTERED WITHIN THE CORRDOR, UNLESS 123 pcd ind pV uite 100
NOTED CTHERWISE. anfonio he 73209

3. ALL RECELSED UKGHT FICTLRES T2 BE CENTERED WITHIN ACOUSTICAL CELING TRES

4. ALL RECESSED USHT FUATURES IN TOILET RODAG TO BE CENTERED.
S AL CEING HEIGHTS NOT MARKED SHALL BE 57 AFF
& UGHT HANICAL TERANAL

FURPOSES. ELECTRCAL AND A‘CHANCLMADLME!EPGN LE FOR DESIGN, FERAITING, AND
CODE COMPUANCE OF COMPLETE SETEMS,

CEILING PLAN LEGEND

w)
c
= Q.0
= s — 5
O SUSPENDED LED UGHT FUTURE ) >
’( o DOWNUGHT .q_) 8 qj
i & VIALL MOUNTED LED UGHT FLOVRE -g ()] <>: I>—<
I:I Zed ACOUSTIC CELING TIE Q M g) ~
@_ENLARGED REELECTED CEILING PLAN 0O e O 2=
SCALE: 1/ e N T
5 DPOSEDTI DECK. D_ G.) N é)
\CCESS PANEL uJ N
B | P g o
. 02
RETURN q) ¥ ~
E DHALT E LLd
O oo
A
<
e L —"———— - — = =
(] (] [} ] [ ] o i \_Mﬁm\
\—E-au-h:'kl\
a o o (1] a (1] o
\quvdh&d\
a a o o ] o ] — " =
REVISION HISTORY
<o |
=\ ! REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
1 )-QUERALL REFLECTED CEILING PIAN T
SCALE: 1/16" = 1%0" 2010801

oATE

ORGIAL ISUE
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 April 2021

A211




'

T

L=}

TR

I

!
|
]

A= (|

—L 1 1 [ 1

T, T7 PG

ECIRNE P 28 U DS P M

( ) SCALE: 1/8' = 10"

WORK5HOP

www.work5hop.com

info@workShop.com
123 parland ploce, suite 100

san anfonic ix 78209

e
O 0
_1"6
v >
QL 0O
t S 2.
S_CZE”T
O o=
LL_‘Da
O o X o

N Rl
(/)Q)OQM
=
o N T
S w
O

(e @]
O =

<

REVISION HISTORY
REVSION__ DECITON OATE

FURNITURE PLAN

DrAWN T ‘CHECKED by

TRoXcTMeR  MOXCTAMOMION
2010801

ORGINAL ISSUE

23
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 0 Apel 2021

A271




EXTERIOR GENERAL NOTES

o st
reghrewih Uhetried
bmged gheen

WORKS5HOP

wwew workShop.com

i info@workhop.com
123 parland place, suite 100
Il san anfonio fx 76209

s,
oy
601 P
] \
L Relubf ey vruee — \— Newcrogy- New stechort
@ epant ofs moied s
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0°
Repatt st mvorny 3 cercrete ewence Exetiog 1o e veman

=

/— New OUfcco il

Sy i

I

///
=

Eusing onebead oot o teman
( : ) SCALE:  1/8" = 110"

Comer S Properties LLC
418 E Kleberg Renovations
418 E Kleberg Ave.

Kingsville, TX

A321
M /- N THO ot v Z i ke e
wl U S o - S - - -
New bubdymourded ugn & /
[ el
P
Al H
ki coregy s [
g e 11 11
s s ~ i )
(G i
\ R Pl
[——
3 AT
SCALE: 1/8" = 110
A3y
REVISION HISTORY
- Eseansig New TFO rechng ever 2°tpd ol ever euntng ey ’_._'““"‘ DECIFION DATE

S / — V4 | [
A
P

1 |a
) . AT . New el 8wt gevmston
/’_ _\ T 7 ; _l
1 & | | &
I | \\
! \ :
AB01
N
Rebubd oy enctoe ondrepaet e EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
' &
<
b DIAWN BT (CHECKED BT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ABBREVATION
2010801

4 WEST — OUGINAL SSUE DATE
SCAE: 178 = 10 ESUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 Aprd 2021

A301




Repse exming wdows,
egaet fomes o gty

Report exsting masanwy and concrete et

/

/

\ New tacce/me e wind e prstacion cvar asting wirkem.

L New s/l 1w prtacion over et widoms

P )

N hcer /el sd o etchon ovst e s

/\N.. Sl s i pretecicn vt arig sidoms

Now stucca/md o
wntdow proteon over
exstig wenons

\

/

\

2.0

a
ﬁ\
Euing bddng \§

L~ Sign znchorage, ond elenzal

/ by wignoge conr i

=
E— Sonmndomye,ond deaneal
// by nrage coemraan

ELEVATION

\

/ \

WORKS5HOP

www.work5Hop.com
info@work5hop.com

123 parland place, suite 100
san antonio 1x 78209

Corner S Properties LLC

418 E Kleberg Ave.

w
[
.0
——
o
>
0
==
)
o2
)
| -
(]
0
—©
v
Ll
S’}
~r

REVISION HISTORY
TEVEIoR e
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
DuwNY ClecTm B
R
PEOJECT PROKCT AMMEVATION
2010801
'ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 Aprl 2021

A302




81320010 ecl by cormain

Broarg b 1out by contrazon

WORKS5HOP

www.workShop.com
info@workShop.com

123 parland place, suite 100
san antonio Ix 78209

\

Gyp ld cobrg

7.7 Ralir) AN =) © d A © [ [ PAN'| CEEAN “J 9
7 = - It A g

oD 7 @@y h/ LI RN 7 3
Sl || AN - o A A%, S 3
A < - M /

o N g rd lJ_} a
" s | : ;

. | 1t

WEST ELEVATION

418 E Kleberg Ave.
Kingsville, TX

Corner S Properties LLC
418 E Kleberg Renovations

SN
J N
- - S Soepr N ) [ © s ) © © ) ) )
21N P i
<. . o @
[ i o i ot
T T
S LT~ =
~L-T-LT~L-1 % I
| se 1.0 7.4

8.0
3.0 3. 3.0 7.0 3.0
] REVISION HISTORY
REVBION. DATE
"
o g = At
() ) &)
Operie3 va 400
& INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
. 0 j"n‘m" CHECKED oY
T ey
2010801

‘OLIGINAL ESUE DATE
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 0F April 2021

A311




www.workShop.com

info@work5hop.com
123 parland ploce, suite 100

WORKS5HOP

A2t

X1 ‘e||iasBury
ony Bisgepy 3 81y

09 Aprl 2021

suolpAousy Biege|y 3 g
D71 sewedouy § Jsuion)

san anfonio {x 78209

REVISION HISTORY

F7Ty
DECIFION

ceaE

A321

BUILDING SECTIONS

2010801
‘ORGINAL SSUE
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWN Y

-I

!

!

H

|

i
\- Eustng corogy [ wer]
Sordions

|
| I
(A= £
8l
! &
g P I
3 = = w_
£ Nt
2

New aadbscn ond rockmy

,

n
=)

i [
i _ i
1 il
Y
i HHH
_ i
‘ ”uuu._ _
_ . |
Y 1
“m””_ _
i)
.H(,_ |
i i
HHHHT it =z
THHHHH @
ittt H,wmgw

Peord 1 walbpes

I
o) H Ly

,.,””Wmnn‘m 1 :xm m _

T HY uu“ m. ! =
AT = | ey
T [® i TR
() 9. _ ‘
iy He
AP (O 1] |
T K
Bt itlshutastated . _

RN 8 |
HHE RS _

T |

HH T ‘

| nBuBglpiglslalnlph
1
|
| | _
I




LS 1T
18 wn
ared bl certered
vty 5 eoch k.
Weber o exsiny

orchon, wpacrg ae,
and degth byl

/7

/

Euntng core sciee

Frem s vshae, Hh CFES S1.GG
Wererd vl bt rstor,rele o UL detal s predoch
faewaredportcrs

578" dan 18" S bok w3 wencalleg

sgoced o 24" mo wed whr 17 o wol

erh. Fagu tnlienntord omp

propcing Heeats

Cortrnns Lo beam w/2-45 cortrnins

Notwt
) Forrted pation apglectiors, s detaln Losed
00 UL assemty HW.0-1103, rd speciic prodocn
colled o i hot owently mant Oer
swambbes i porormonce mathuy gechad
asently e olowat b b st e submd

reece

2 Rele 10 walliye on AB3Y o ddionsl wall
Sorstnchon requrement od revdorcrg

Vertead erorsng, e qanerd netes

s domel creberoge S by
cortocin
Roke bach modor 34 and il s e

sealit M CFSS S8 G5 horom and
permete ol woll boh ves

|

77

Stopad el Leckng o imeneden
ol wallord 1l e

Eustng Jareel s

Seal ot

Doutded tog ock s e,
telrance

G b contrum 10 underede cf
roof e bt s o

Fadotng gk cebrg
P or bt rchiton s
somdnd ek e -
Re?

| Fywocr i gl

G e wally

[P
| rsed o psnalbarns,

gl

| ratettane
| Secd o ke el brh s

Eunvg e

Note: Ot renbing delol ond
wdsormemsd s merss by
cortacks

New TRC

doven

NewZ iy wacksicn

9

Senbart o purivates

D o detoon vk

Toptck

wadvuh — [

Gypsuen tourd — |

e endzon

COORAS SCHED.
[WHERE PRESENT)

T SAHCUTEDSE AND CHP SUAB 45
REQT, REDUCING EPOYY THICKNESS.
VATHIN IANUPS TOLERANCE. SLOPE
© VA FER 12 1A

f— ACRIUC EFONY
MORTAR SYSTEH

DOOR A8 SCHED.
(WHERE FRESENT)

VT CRVCT A3 SCHED

CONCRETELERUNG
COWOUND &S REGT

<P

/ T TRASITION

— acenic eroxt
/_ SORTARSTSTEM

FLOOR TRANSITION - EPOXY TQ IVT / VCT
SCALE: 6" =1%0"

Bt corc baam

=
[~ Seabrt ot ke 1 o and s

IN— Conrg biad o purimeter, oll ks

[ Trencon oo, 58" ik

Gohanzedwie Ik, 17 gauge

St shoet wategeocirg

578" ertercs gppem sty

| — 21z medeok
| sttt et maegradeg
| S scduni s ot

| — Sebadtesnestent

wesccbng bps et Sakins

— Gab Bakingwith a2 tog by
anddp

| —— Oponborom i

T Gt ooyl

webded
drechyo et med

A O el e
bt om £
Bitisma12
w18 et
dned bl crterd
vl 21 wach e,
Archor o ewsirg
e jesgrach
anchon, spouny, sav,

anddegtoly shen,

PARTITION AS SCHEDULED

RUBBER BASE, JOHNSONITE
TIGHTLOCK RESILIENT
RB-3WITH 4" FACE OR EQUAL

l_ FINISHED FLOORING AS SCHED

METALSTUDS TO UNDERSIDE OF
STRUCTIREASOVE

BRACE AT 48" OC 10 UNDERICE

AROVE \/

&
STUDS RE WALLTYPE

OF GPENING WBTH

A5 SHOWN ON PANS

New core cut w/chrmlered edges

Waterstog Letveen crb

I
-
:

[l
S

New sorshart by cortracior

243 contreons \

el focr

[AS

Entng er

D07 o

SCALE: 11/2'=1"

| — Eoiing conc ntne

Canerybeod kst o e
permeter, ollvdes

Ml wocl b escbecn

573 dan 18 boh /3 vencd by
spaced o 224" man and v 12 o wol
ends. Finger ightan it and aimpy
proeng tesoh

Cortrua bord beam w/2-#5 ccrtions

1/ dengeaped

/

Vet mekorse, . gonsod et

12" regmspgled scro

CEEF UG
DER TRACK

oA
AP
AP - TRACK
L£6 T0 SCREW il
| sciew
ATTACHMENT

TP TRACK

st

DEFLECTION HEAD - TYPICAL

SERIES

.
UNE OF DECK
RACE STRUCTURE AS NEEDED
b /’ /10S
N | 7
N 4 A rans
N /_socho
\ s
Nof A (L7
F [N
. 3
bt XE CEING AS SCHEDUED
=0,
—— s ov.50-oneuva, SEGT 0.
F7) OR TWO LATERS 73 ONELATER
be— crens 778 FURING CHANNEL
BREAS SR BASEAS SCHEDUAEE
'CONTINUOLS SEALANT (CONTINUDUS SEALANT
BOTH SIDES BOTH SIDES
S FLOORAIGH A Aocamens
B SCHED
% =2, [ somu o
SECTION i
PART.
TYPE | w0 | wom Notes
fn a8 | 4
[Z] EE 4
IRFC A7

2] N .
LWATING HEGHTS BASED ON S5WA / SRA 24 § FoF

' SERIES

SCALE: 1/2' = 140"

WET. RUNNER TRACK ATTACHED TO
SRUCTURE

BOTIOM OF CONC. STRUZTURE
ORGP, ED, WEMERANE

5%

s]s

CRIEE 10 STRUCTURE w/ ACOLGTIC
—d s

{74
L

TOP ANCHORAGE OF PARTITION TO

= L
IN UEY OF STUZE Ut HAGH
" o

DECK L
BAONG AT42°0.C.

e

oK

Bucefo smuctuse a neecen

7 B0 STRUCTURE S et

= PRTICA SRACING/ BIDGING
<

ATIENUATION

PART, WOTH

Pe——= sTeeLETUD
]

|
X

S

N

CBUNG AS SCHEDUED
< METALSTUDS [MOFL. BETWEEN STUDS
- ATTCPOFG1P;

I A SOUND ATTENUATION BANKETS
PART. WOTH

SCALE: 3" =10

NUMEER OF LAYERS OF GYP. 60,

LWATING HEIGHTS BASEC ON SSIATSFIA U240,
5D WES STIFFENERS

=X S8 GV
— STEELSTI
TOP SCREW LOCATICN. DO R S G0N I
EIMSKES '
NOTATIACHGYF. ED. 0k STEELRUESS
T35 TO METAL TIACK bl eexooun
~W /- conmucus st somisioes
# OF LAYERS OF GYP. ED. s FLOOR AINISH AS SCHEDULED
ANC/OR PLASTER AS INDICATED -y
BY PARTITION TYPE SECTION = e
P e DEIGN ST BTeC
TYPE | Y0 | wioH [55a | oA | PBRNNO. [NaRsic | mew | WoRSU
<1 158 | 218 & .7 NIA - ARlrd -
C 21z | 3w v.r ne.s N/A - 2\ -
(=] 3sA ) 124 14010 | N/A - 3z 5
<] 4 EAl S 13.0 N/A - iz -
(<] [ PAIS 155 - NIA - EAlrd
(<] & LA . N/A - vz
SPeF

<\ \__unmmcx

= ‘CONTINUOLE SEALINT 83TH SDES
I— 5O NOT ATIACH G 17 10 TOP ThACK
shc,

CEIUNG &S SCHEDULED

AND/OR PLASTER AS INDICATED BY
PARTTION TYFE SOUND ATTENUATION ELANKETS
| i
STEEL'T RUNNERANCHORED w/ 0UND
POWDER DRIVEN FASTENEKG AT 247 = Ay ATEMATON
oL g \ u BLANKETS i "
g p STEELSTUD . o Gl
1/4° BEAD ACOUSTICAL SEAINT £ CNESICE )
CRFRESTORING AL APRUCABLE STEELSTUS
@ BOTHSI0ES
STEEL RUNNERS
BASE AS SCHEDULED
CONTINUOLS SEALANT BOTH SIDES
&noomusm\s SCHEDUED
TYPE NOTES
Al I ‘57 ED ONE SI0E ONLY
x s
M 34w A" PUYWOCD TO £ HGH ON INCICATED H10E
X ¢ |7 | wr

UATING HEGHTS BASEC CN ASTI; LZ40; 5

M’ SERIES
5{_‘ Vi)

UNE OF DECX
z COVPRESSIELE ALLER, FRE $TOP WHERE
REQUIRED

IN— soPeAs REGLIED

[\ S STEEL FRAMING

BOANION ANCHOTS
]

\_) L cane s sokoue
;— 245 CONINULS

74— sono seapricr of pooks
GROUT FALLED

3

PARTITION NOTES

ALL NEW INTERICR PARTITIONS SHOWN ON THE FLOOR PLANS AFE TYPE AT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWEE.
PARTITION TYFE REFERENCES ARE INDICATED ON Th FLOOR PLAYS,
(CEIUNG HEIGHTS MAY VARY ON BTHER OR BOTH SICES OF THE PARTITION. REFER TC: FLOCR PUANS, REFLECTED

‘CEIUN PLANS AND CHING DETALS FOR CELING HEIGHTS.

IETALSTUCG SHALL BE SPACED AT 14" O.C MANIVUS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWESE. USHT GAUSE METAL FRAMING

STUDE SPACED AT 1€ 0.C. MAUMN SHALL BE USED WHERE SPECIFIED DR DETALET. RESLIENT CHANNELS AND

FURKING CHANNELS SFACED 24" O.C. VERT

TICALLY MAK.4° WAK FROH, TOP AND BOTTON. ENCS.

ALLSTEEL STUTE ARE CONTINUOLS

FACK T0 BOTICM OF DECK ABOVE, UNLESS

AUOY FOR DEFLECTION WITH TOP TRACK ASSEMBLY,

‘COLD FORMED METAL FRAMING SHALL
INDICATED CN THE DRAWINGS,
)

8E USED N LIEU OF STEEL STUDS WHERE REGURED TO MAINTAN STLOWIDTH

SCAE: 1172"

WDTH AL £/8° THICK UNLEC!
T 7 . 8 REFER TO PARTITION DETAILS, DOOR INFORVATION, AND DOOR DETAILS FOR FRAMING AND ANCHORAGE AT DOORS.
d, chorage drn by BT Y-Bd— one v ar comwons crourpuen 5. INSTALL DOUSLE 2) GA. STUG AT ALL GENINGS, HEAS, SIS, JA14E5 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWEE AT MINIAUM.
/_ contingor 10. REFER TO SYMEOLS ON PUAN FCR FLOOR PLAN INDICATION OF CHANGES IN FARTITION TYPE
/‘f F— cweox 1. ALIONTS 10 BE N , INCIUDING RAT , UNRATED
3 PARTITIONS, EXPOCED SLRFACES, CONY JRFACES, AND SURFACES ABCVE THE CELINGS
< | Kd— orzontaiens 160 2. vermicany TITIONS, EXPOLED SLRFACES, CONCEALED SURFACES, AND SURFACES AR el
Coung brod oo seckt .20 = §
penmete, of v % ;/_ ;‘\ﬁ DOWES
/ Q y/[_ FLOCR FINISH AS SCHEDULED.
z SECTION T REFERENCES
20RIHOUR 1. SEMA . STEEL STUD MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION, PRODUCT TECHNICAL INFORMATION,” CORYRIGHT 2012,
TYPE O WITH DESIGN NO. 2 SAA - STEEL FRAMING INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION, “TECMNICAL GUIDE FOR COLD-FORMED STEEL FRAMING, COMRIGHT
e LURse 2,
WAIL DETAIL L] ST TG AR08 {200 3 AT DESIGNATION C754-38, STANDARD SFECIIZATICN FOR INSTALLATICN OF STEEL FAMING
0 L) 7 578" 5" NOWMINAY ULUYO4 (5 HY WENEERS TO RECENE SCREW-ATTACHEL: GYPIUM PANEL PRODUCTS !
Pals § L/ 10 NOWINAY ULUPD { 3HR 4. GA- GYPELI ASCOCIATION, FIRE RECICTIVE DESIGN MANUAL® 19TH EDITION GA-603-2(07.
- ol § UL UNDERWRITER LABORATORIES, "BUILDING MATERIALS, RIRE FROTECTION, RCORING MATERIALS AND SYSTEMS AND
E TG 3 . 3 3
12 1135 |17 NOWNAY LR | SHE RRE RESSTANCE DIRECTORIES 4 VOLUWES, 2011 EDITION
6. WH-WARNDCK HERSEY MARK DRECTORY
7. KO- KCBO EVALUATION SERVCES, INC. EVALUATION REFCRT No. 3573
B SAFE- AN i

£R THERVAFIBER i

DUCT:

WORKS5HOP

www.work5hop.com

info@workShop.com
123 parland place, suite 100

san anfonio tx 78209

g

< s
2
o O
0 =
2 5
X o
w e
o 2
=

Corner § Properties LLC

%)
c
0
——
O
>
©)
o
O]
o

o
| -
()
o)
2
AV
Ll
(e @]
~<r

REVISION HISTORY
REVISION DESCIFTON DATE
o
DETAILS
DUWN BT e i
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ABBEVIATION
2010801

ATE
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 0 Apri 2021

A6O1




oo sceaus sootscu DOOR & FRAME GENERAL NOTES
Mok | Vidh | Height | Fiome Mokriol | Glaing Type | Head Del | 5l Delal | Jomb el [ Door ] Frome | D Tl e e e
Door Number Twe | OverolWidh [ Height | Thickness | Mok | Firh | Moleridl | Finsh | Jomb | Head | Comments UNLESS SHOWN CENTEEDIN T WALL O DIVENJONED OTHERVISE
r T [ v 1 el [ o | omen ] T | aen 2. FRE ABELS AFE UL CL JONS WITH FRE FATINGS FREIATINGS
3 > - AND/CR LABELS REGUIRED FOR DOCRS AFPLY EGUALLY TS THE FRAWE ANC: THE HARDWARE.
10l < 7z T (AL owlhenem | Chor orotand Aomm Chor oo R ) SHOWNIN THE SCHEDULE, THE APPUIZABLE LABELSHALL EE APRUED 1O
1018 < 7z o134 oss /A, Cleat 3nadited Jumi . Cleat orodasd MR VER TrE DOOR, THE FRAME, AND THE HARCWARE THAT IS TO BE LICED ON SAID DCOR.
101 c /Z o134 bosy/Almarnm Clear onc d2ed Amarom Clear onodaed MR MR 3. SIZE ALL FRAME THROAT DIMENSIONS 1/8" GREATER THAN THE ATTUAL PARTITION THICKNESS
01d < 81z AR TP— “Cleo rodend N, Clear orodeed G WA ATTUAL THCKNESS INCLUCES AL MATERIALS LGTED IN THE PARTITION SCHEDULE RLUS ALL OTHER.
. MATERIALS LE. LEAD LINING] THAT ARE TD BE BULTINTO THE PARTITION. L NOTINCLLTE
oze L I LR L L3 it g s i NISHES ATPUEC 10 THE FACE OF THE PARTITION WHEN DETERMWNING PARTTION THOKRESS WORKSHOP
1032 I3 D ERETS o FID. ielirushed relonded /A4 1/A8 555
1043 WA [ A [T i)t chrnbed 7i6 A8 el yenny 4. ALLHW, WD, AND SCW DOORS AR TG BE ) 3/4 THCK LMLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
A T e-13/4 W PIL ] rebrshed /A4 1/A8 5. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE THE INSTALLATION OF CARD READERS, k5|
R R 7 e rebmed i IS ELECTRCNC LOCKING CEACES, FIRE ALARIS, AUTO OPERATORS, AND ALL OTHER MONTTORNG www.workShop.com
T " e e T I DEVICES WITH THE DOOR AND FRAIZE HARDWARE. info@work5hop.com
= z — — 6. FROVDE A 3/4° UNDERCUT AT ALL TOILET ROOM DOIRS - TV, 123 parlond place, suite 100
= LEED L nidsiibed Preiited /A /A 7. THE UNDERCUT ON RRE RATED DOORS 7 REQURED, SHALL NOT EXCEED /4" place,
PR [ liated Prelrated 10/A81 33811 & ‘THE INTERIOR DOORS SHALL B L TEMPERED TAFETY GLASS® san antonio x 78209
s Polymer elirmbed Prebrahed BAST1 17811 Doubde-xcting athz doce UNLESS NCTED OTHERMEE. i o
. Polymer et Prebrat AS11 -3t trfliz oot 5. FOR. bt i ING, i HAVE THE SAME
- 2 e o T e RATIVG A5 THE DOOR ITSELF AND SHALL DT BE WIE GLASS"
LS 5 CAET; e I ki) Ll 10728 £z 12 ALLCOORS THAT ARE 10 RECEIVE FANIC HARDWARE (ELECTRIED OR NOT) SHAL HAVE
oH 8.7 0.0 Sed Gal/PTe Sted Gole L Liid CONCEALED VERTICAL KODS WITHIN THE DOOR LEAF.
cH 8.7 [ Ersten Euving Ewing i NA NA Exstrg werhead door 11, FORAL OTHES < JONS SEZ LIS BELOW
[ 5.7 [ By Bt Euvng v NA A Exntrn owrlod door
oH 7.4 s el Galef Sed Galv MR WER ANGHE
A - - e-134 I FIl H i) Exste Earstrry Reph:ce eanting door 3nd lrame it rew @ "
A: PAINT HM FRAMES UNO.
oH 1g.8 5.5 7. nel Gal/FIT Sted Galv M VIR B: PAINT H2 DOORS UNO.
A -0 7. o1 [al 3 nc 1o/A8m 13/A811 E: STAIN WOCE VENEER DCORS INO.
A N3 b Y [ (i [ [i) 10/4811 TIAIT i
oH 15 7 Sl Gaie Sl Gar e iR oyl
cH il - Brateg Euatng Euntmg. Ewsting. NA N/A Exntin] overbead door
cH [ - B B Euvirg Ewrn NA NA [Exsing overtwod dor
CH 18 2. Sl Gal/FIT Sted < MR WER
A L s S L) Pl [ FiC 1A Jyan
A - TT o134 HW I . il 1074811 13/A811
OH 7.7 158 o Sed Galv/7TC. Sred [ MFR MR
SYMBOL DECHPTION
NEW DOOR AND FRAVE
FARTITION AS SCHEDULED - EQSTING DOOR AND FRAVE
N -Zomses DOORSCHEDULE ANSH AND MATERAL ASIREMATONS: (%]
AND TOP OF FIAE
W oo L
L7 . PLASTIC LAMINATE ( ) ( )
* sl . CLEAR GLASS (TEAPERED AND LAVINATEL)
¥ CONT. RANFORCED. CGL - OPAGUE GLASS (TEWPERED AND LAMINATED) 1 o —
CHANNEL GIF - GYPUM ECARD ——
<3 VEALFIANE WD . wooD |
METAL FRAME \ W . SOUC COREWOCD O
k AN ANCHCR, STAN . STAINEC WOCD
e VNI FERIAME 5L SANESSTE wn >
m . STEEL
———— DodRASICHEDUED Ch - CLEAKANODEZED AN ()] O :
——4———— DOCRAS SCHELALED A . ALMNGK . —_— ()
NOTE: CIVENSIZAS ARE SUALAR T - PANT [y >
1 1 FOR JAVE DETALL . PEANHED <€ >
o AR . ARG reh) (D]
j | ol 2
[ =~
7.0 1 | o o
A hd ADO . AUTCMATIC SWING DOOR CPERATOR. P—
00 - AUTOMATIC SUDING COOR OPERATOR o O‘) _8 =
a 9 =
o W o AMONETICLCCK INTEGRATED DY) A . = 5
< B - ELECTUC LOCKH INTESRATED 18 [al ') Y o5
R - REQUEST TO ENT SWITCH c
124 - INFRARED SENGOR REX. ! ! Lt o —
MR . MOTICN SENCOR REX
Wo . wonero ) oo X
HO . ELECTRIC HOLD OPEN CEWCE q)
VARES [ BT . ELECTUC FOWER TRANCFER [N —_—
B | E D% - DOOKPCHITION SENSOR <t
4 PL. BIAANG HOWATE (D)
w -4 - ELECTRIC ENT/PANIC HARCWARE (INTEGRATED RDY) C
3 BE) EFA - ELECTRIZ EATFANIC AL AUDIBLE
—f—————— PAKTTTION AL SCHEDULED paeom K- SMOKESEAS 3 Ll
REFERFLOOR FUANS ———— TEVPGLA SND - SOUNDEAS
GASKET GLATED e -+ BULETRESETANT O
SLING STER L . LHDUNIDDOOR w
SEANTEA 1w /— GIATNG STP CfL - CYUNDERLOCK W/ KEY CVERKCE
5 ¥ SI0E M7 ROOMSICE 10 . DOCRWITH A 180 DEGREE SMNGING HINGE
H - FIXED HANDLE / DUMMY HARDV/ARE i
& K. DocRIScK
| A2 RNCHOR R - DOGRFNACILOCK ﬁ'
VS ANCHCR 13 - DOOCR FASSAGE SET
~ JAME ANCHC (<8 - DOOR CLELER
" - PUSH UL
] ————— cuwBOND BEAM T \” i HOUOW METAL FRAME L 1 [~ HOLOWMETAL FlAME w KEYFAD
I < s
STUCCOW/EAING ——emrt ' s K7D HOOR LA g ®ur CANG STop “h) I Yo N DOCR NCT ARERATED
BEAD, RE: FLANS AND ' A, ' ===y RoOw. U0t |
DETALS FOR LOCATICH 1 ¢ ' £ ' '
o o ' ' ' FBTEHES TEP GLASL T
Lo GREUTFLL STUCCO WICKING BEAD, ' i CALCINT- BOTH 1085 GASKET GUCED 3 i
Wl AN ANDDETARS FOR | < X ANDTO? GF FRAME REFER FLOCR FLANS
LOCATIONS ' -
'
- GROUT i
i The .
\ il 14 CONTROL JOIT- — 14° CONTROL JOINT 147 CONTROL JOINT- i 14" CONTROL JOINT
METAL FRAME METAL FRAME
MASONRT B ANCHCR,
=g— DOORAC SCHEDULED AUN 3 PERJAME
SCALE: 3" =140" i[:uiiu GA ML
MING D2L STRUCT
NOTE: CHAENTIONS ARE LMALAR A;"IJ\'E
FOR JAw3 DETAIL DOCR A5 SCHEDULED

[~ FROVIOE ONE JAMB ANCHOR ——

REF. SCHEDULE L[ a0 excnst oo ™~
HETA IUNNER RACK 11— EELOWICP HNGE. N1 SETALRUNNER TRACK
socmg s socmg s soeous e e s e
& 3 o s STRIKE AV TO BE IOENTRAL TURN DSV @ JAVES
S & ANDSECLRE ENDS ANDSECURE N
CUV) ERAIV]
"y thes T ~ o FLANCHORCU ~—{— i FLANCHOR CUPS
SCAE: 3'=1.-0 SECURED WITHZ SECURED WITH 2
FASTENERS (N FASTENERS (MIN) REVISION HISTORY

REF. SCHEDULE

REF, SCHEDULE
REF, SCHEDULE
REF. SCHEDULE

VSN DEGFTON 13
AT GA ML STUDG ()
% 160, VERT)
- NCTE PROVIDE DCOR FRAVE ANCHORS AT MDPOINT OF HEAD
5 FOR FRALES W/ PARE OF DOOR
ec et o G ELEVATIONS
TR A AU CEREA0LONG SCAIE:
PARTION & SCHEDUED - 5 DOOR TYPES
REFER FLOOR PLANS . .
oot FACE OF ADUACENT SCALE: 1/4' =10
PARTITION v

1 SN BSTH 08 CONTROLJOINT CONTROLIOINT
/ £ 107 CF A ; ;
B 3 £ CONCEAED
i "I /— ROMAKE
N

AN
| — N e - - DOOR AND WINDOW SCHEDULES,
L \ _\ﬂ ELEVATIONS, AND DETAILS
3PERAME o R—1l 3;
STRICE h. i N o . DRAWN Y CHECKED oY
§ e : > o : R
S 3 i ) - o e

“ .E .‘i "‘ FANIC 1T < ENT ORIGINAL BSUE DATE
PLEH FLAT L TR UL FANIC DY PANC B ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 Apri 2021

A611

SCALE:

174" = 1-0"




FRONT APFROACH, PULLSIE

TN

(4 PARALLELAFFROACH

0.0
/
"
H

(5 FORWARD APFROACH

PR

FRONT APFEOACH, PUSH SI0E
DOORWITH CLOSER AND LATCH

LATCH AFFROACH, PULLSIDE
DOOR WITH CLOSER

BOTILE L ACTIATION

1 FOUNTAINFOR
STANDING PERCONG

/
R

HINGE APPROACH, PULL SCE

FRan

LATCH AFFROACH, PUSH $IDE
DOOR TH CLOSER

MBOR —— |

HINGE APPROACH, PLLLSCE

REFLECTVE SURFACE

A

\_w VAYTO BOTION. OF

ACCESSIBLE
FOUNTAIN

FRONTAPFROACH

[ —tene

WORKS5HOP

www.workBhop.com
info@workShop.com

123 parland place, suite 100
san anionio tx 78209

REFLECTING SURFACE

&
DRRNG FORTANSRIUT IOCATC HEIGHT SF LAVATORIES AND SRS WATER CLOSET LOCATION/
HEGHT OF MIRRORS SIE CLEARANC
' —
SN
€ z
FooMn + H
17 iz zm»—£ v & gl
kS ! =
b e—g & TROSFER A E T =
E=3 - Fi 2
& b oz
= + ] ! &
¢ S J\ o
o
HEIGHT GF WATER CLOSET/ DEFERCERLCCATION TOLET CONPARTAENT DCOR
SIDE WALL GRAB BAR FOR WATER CLOZET REAR WALL GRAB BAR FOR WATER CLOSET WHEELCHAIR ACCEZCIELE TOLET COMPARTIENTL
TUEACE
NOUNTED RUCHISERON
OPEN SDE
REF. PLAN F. 4 r F4
1 B E) =t
- & &
‘ ° #
E ) g J. * L W ENLISELIREN ] S ] & Fl i ]
5 5| 5 E3 Ed [as Bl & T3 ] g B 9
8 :t’ n 8| B 2|y
: - LT 2 2l 2 4 —r - T
FODEG STAINLESS STEEL STAINUESS STEEL 45" STAINLESS STEEL FRAMED WRROR APER TOW] PENSE LET TISEUE DICPENCES o
GRAE BAR - ADK/TAG Pyery Susar VOUNTATMALAFE 1O WEAURED FROMAFF 1O AR ADURT U (VFICAL LAVATORY WITH UNDER UGUD SON TOLET ACCESSLE e COMBNATION RECELSED FRE
COMPLANT BOTIOH EDGE OF TOWRL£LOT SUAD. PENSER DHINONG FOUNTAIN ENGULHER
caner

TYPICAL FIXTURES AND ACCESSORIES - MOUNTING HEIGHTS

Corner § Properties LLC
418 E Kleberg Ave.

w
-
ks
=
O
>
O
C
(O]
(a'd
(@)}
-
()
e
o
N~
LLl
(e @)
<

REVISION HISTORY

REVSION__ DESCEPTION OATE

ACCESSORY MOUNTING HEIGHTS
AND TAS STANDARDS

DAWN T ‘crecED B
PROXCT NUMBEL "PROJECT ASMREVITION
2010801

OLGINAL SSUE TE

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 April 2021

Ab61




i

WORK5HOP

www.workShop.com
info@workShop.com

123 parlond place, suite 100
son ontonio fx 78209

c
O 9
_1"5
wv >
2 0y
-L—_ >
m&"‘mﬁ
o IS
O D33
o o X o
U)—Qu"s%
[ o]
O Xz
S w
QO oo
LI —
<t

PERSPECTIVES

DuAWN 8T ‘CHECKED IY

b

PROJECT NUMSER PIOXCT ABMEVIATION
2010801

ORGIAL BSUE

DATE
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 April 2021

A901




WORKS5HOP

www.workShop.com
info@workShop.com

123 parland place, suite 100
san antonio x 78209

1 N :(-IL N | — ’”
|

e

Rl 0 R vk e st gl o
Ifting ind s s

Kingsville, TX

418 E Kleberg Ave.

Corner S Properties LLC
418 E Kleberg Renovations

© Digha dheoncal inceptack, 2-amp

7/
L X d ﬁ I3

2
€2 Dugha ehoncal iwegtark, 20-anp, GFChraimcnd

] & ﬁiﬂ | l d : §0 Guntrpba deand e, 23amp o

NOTE Indeatrs o ehcncal eceptods re o kection
ccorbrmten purposes orly. Trade cortracion o
respeenbla foe permi ond mplemertatcn of complete.
codiamglors oA wat il zems

e o W e plre (531 b et egrnge

Rebr to reecied ey s 4211 fr i

|

REVISION HISTORY
= | ——— i i e £
SCALE: 1/8
ELECTRICAL LAYOUT PLAN

DRAWN s (CHECKED BY
PROJECT NUMBEL PROJECT ABBREVATION
2010801
‘ORIGINAL ISUE DATE

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION 09 April 2021

E201




3822 South Sixth Street
Kingsville, TX 78363
512/797-9053
ldthibodeaux@aol.com

| LEROY DAVID THIBODEAUX

OBJECTIVE

To attain a board position on The Historical Development Board of Kingsville,
Texas

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Knowledge of art history, historical renovation, event planning

EXPERIENCE ~ SFDT LAND HOLDING, LLC- KINGSVILLE
August 2014 -present
Project manager for multiple residential and commercial acquisitions, design and renovation
THE SALAZAR EVENTS CENTER/ SALAZAR EVENTS-KINGSVILLE
June 2015- present
All aspects of event planning and event implementation
PERIODONTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS, LLC- AUSTIN
March 2008- present
Administrative assistant, marketing director/ team, equipment maintenance
DAVID THIBODEAUX CERAMIC DESIGN
June 1990- April 2001
Ceramic studio artist specializing in nonfunctional, decorative ceramic design; representation
in sixteen art galleries across United States of America; mentor to emerging artists
GALVESTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
September 1987- May 1991
Ceramic laboratory assistant responsible for construction of kilns, organization of supplies,
children’s ceramic class instructor
GALVESTON ARTS CENTER
September 1987- Summer 1990
In-house ceramic class instructor; resident artist / group show representation
EDUCATION  GALVESTION COMMUNITY COLLEGE 9/1987-5/1991--- GALVESTON

Coursework including art history and art classes including ceramics, life drawing, jewelry
fabrication/ welding, painting



MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY 9/1986-5/1987--- LAKE CHARLES, LA.

Coursework including art history, ceramics, history of film, French

ART INSTITUTE OF DALLAS 9/1984-5/1986--DALLAS

Associates degree in fashion merchandising

MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY 9/1983- 5/1984—LAKE CHARLES, LA.

Fashion merchandising curriculum; college level basic curriculum

VINTON HIGHT SCHOOL 9/1979- 5/1983—VINTON, LA.
High school diploma

Page 2

COMMUNICATION

Project presentations of historical renovation to multiple entities including
Kingsville Historical Board, Kingsville Chamber of Commerce and Kingsville
Rotary Club

LEADERSHIP

Kingsville Chamber of Commerce Business of the Year—The Salazar Events
Center -2016

Organization or Implementation or Support of Charity Events for Animal
Rescue Kleberg, CASA Kleberg County, Toys for Tots, Disabled Childrens
Event with Lions Club, Hurricane Harvey Disaster Relief

Community based Day of the Dead Art Exhibit

REFERENCES

MAGGIE SALINAS 361/355-2359

CYNTHIA MARTIN  361/219-9325



Lucia G. Perez

641 E. Mesquite Ave., Kingsville Texas 78363 /361-219-4581 / luciagperez1966@yahoo.com

Profile

Business professional with over twenty years experienced in managed business relationships, special projects and daily
operations in a professional office environment. Maintain excellent written and oral communication skills, problem
resolution abilities, multitasking and a high level of confidentiality.

Work History
Del Mar College, Small Business Development Center, Corpus Christi, TX Jan 2020 to Presents
Rural Outreach Business Advisor/Corporate Support Program
* Provide guidance and assistance to start-up or existing business gain knowledge of how to start or grow their business.
* Assist with writing a Business Plan, comply with regulatory requirements, understand financial statements, market
research, improve management skills and international trade.
* Liaison for DMC/SBDC Corporate Support program.

Kingsville Chamber of Commerce, Kingsville, TX Aug 2007 to Dec 2019

Office Manager

* Responsible for the daily operations of the office.

* Maintain a high level of customer service with the general public, business members, vendors, stakeholders, civic
organizations and employers. Excellent communication skills both oral and written.

* Schedule, coordinate and track income and expenditure of special events to report to the board.

* Maintain and update both the chamber website and community calendar.

* Communicate with chamber members via Constant Contact email blast/social media.

* Responsible for tracking and ensuring cost-effectiveness of building utilities, maintenance supplies and personnel.

* Tenant liaison for maintenance needs and contract issues.

* Proficient in QuickBooks Pro, office program use to invoice, receive payments and pay bills.

* Excellent working knowledge in all Microsoft Office Suite.

Other Work History
* Coastal Bend College, Kingsville, TX April 2005 to July 2007
Vocational Nursing Secretary to the Director of Programs

* Police Department, City of Kingsville, TX May 2004 to Sept 2004
Telecommunication s Operator

* Boeing company, NAS Kingsville, TX Aug 1996 to Sept 2003
GSE Maintenance Record Clerk/General Clerk III

Education
Bachelor of Industrial Technology, Texas A&M University-Kingsville (not complete)
Bachelor of Applied Arts & Science, Texas A&M University-Kingsville, May 2002
Associate in Applied Science, Coastal Bend College-Kingsville, May 1996 (Graduated with Honors)

Other Interest and Skills
Crime Stoppers, 2014 — 2016, Chair
Notary Public, State of Texas: Expires 2021
Unsung Hero Award: (Coastal Bend College 2006)



